city of

LA

ON THE ST. CROIX

Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, March 16", 2021
Lakeland City Hall

E

e N

6.

7.

8.

10.
11.

12

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPT AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action)
A. Approve February 16", 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims
C. Holiday Tobacco License Application 2021
D. Easement between City of Lakeland and 16335 3rd Street South
Lakeland, MN 55043 for out lot A drainage
E. St Croix Classics Business License

AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet
B. Fire Department Report - In Packet
C. Animal Control Report — In Packet
D. Building Permit Report — In Packet
E. Engineering Report — In Packet
F. Public Works/Water Department Report — People Service — In Packet
G. Zoning Report — Julia Paulsen Mullin — Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC — In Packet
H. Financial Report — Roger Schanus — Carlson SV — In Packet

OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)

PUBLIC HEARING - Holiday Stationstore 280 St. Croix Trail So —Application for 3.2 Liquor License 2021

CITY BUSINESS

A Discussion and Action on Holiday Stationstore 280 St Croix Trail So —Application for 3.2
Ligquor License 2021

B. Clerk's opening and tabulation of candidate evaluations and appointment of new councilmember term to
expire 12/31/2022

C Discussion and Action regarding updated plan for Outlot A stormwater basin. south of 3rd Street S.”

D Discussion on the Title of Public Works Commissioner — Mike Thron

E Discussion on Progress for Council Raise Ordinance

F. Discussion on City Hall building repairs

G. Discussion on Newsletter

CITY STAFF REPORTS

CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS

CLOSED SESSION (Per MN SS 13D.05 Subd 3d):
A. Internet Security Discussion

ADJOURN



AGENDA ITEM

4A

uesudy, reviudly 10, £uz |

Lakeland City Hall

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
February 16, 2021

City Council Present: Mayor Joe Paiement via Zoom, Council Member Doug Sand, Council
Member Mike Thron, Council Member Robert Craggs

City Staff Present: Acting City Clerk Michelle Eisner

Financial Consultant Kim Guyer, Financial Consultant Roger Schanus, Zoning Administrator Julia Paulsen
Mullin, Building Inspector Andy Schreder, Engineering Erik Henningsgard, City Attorney Dave Snyder

1. CALL TO ORDER 6:01pm Mayor Paiement made a motion to appoint Robert Craggs as acting Mayor for the
business of the council meeting due to Mayor Paiement only being available via Zoom. Seconded by Council
Member Mike Thron. All Ayes motion carries.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Recited

ADOPT AGENDA Council Member Sand made a motion to adopt the consent agenda, seconded by Council

Member Mike Thron. All Ayes motion carries

CONSENT AGENDA Pulled all Consent Agenda items due to questions or corrections except for ltem D

Council Member Craggs made a motion to accept item D 2021 MSCWO First half Contribution request.
Seconded by Council Member Thron all ayes motion carries.

A

B.

Approve January 19, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes — Correction Made to the Date to reflect January
Meeting Date.

Monthly List of Claims — There was a question about Council Wages and a discrepancy. The discrepancy
was due to payroll paperwork not being turned into to finance before the January meeting. Staff was
directed to follow up with Attorney Dave Snyder on the resolution enacting a raise to the council starting in
January of 2023

TruGreen Lawn care Contract Renewal 2021 — Council Member Craggs made a motion to accept this quote
for lawncare for the parks and City owned buildings. Seconded by Council member Thron, all Ayes motion
carries

2021 MSCWMO First Half Contribution Request —

M-Files Licensing Renewal — 3 year —~ Council Member Craggs made a motion to not renew the M-Files
contract, seconded by Council Member Sands. All Ayes motion carries. Staff will write a letter of cancelation
and mail it out in lieu of signing the contract renewal.

5. AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet — Mayor Paiement shared that at the Mayor's meeting the Washington

County Sheriff's office has made the statement that they are doing everything they can in regards
to the mail thefts in the area

B. Fire Department Report - In Packet The Council has requested that a representative from the LSCVFD

attend the next meeting

C. Animal Control Report — No Report had IT issues will supply a double report for March meeting

D. Building Permit Report — In Packet

E.

Engineering Report — Erik and Simon met with the residence at 16335 3™ St S that is just north of Lot A, and
looked at another option for discharge of the storm water and there will be an easement for access of the out
lot for maintenance and access during construction. They are looking at putting prairie grass instead of flat
grass as an option. There will be an open house in March in regards to the project allowing the public to get
updated and give them the opportunity to learn about the project and ask questions. There will be an
opportunity to revisit the growing of the grass along Quality Avenue.



There is going to be an overlay project on Co Rd 18 so we will update you more as that gets closer. Itis
estimated to be a 4 day project and there will be flaggers and 18 will be open at all times. There could be
travel delays and posted detours. Once a contractor is selected and a finalized work plan we will share
further information.

F. Public Works/Water Department Report — People Service — Simon updated on the amounts of salt and sand
that have been used so far for the season. As of this meeting we had used 49.1 tons of salt sand mixture. The
WMO is looking at the cities using salt on the roads and starting next year we will start pretreating the roads
with a brine mixture so the City will be using much less salt.

G. Zoning Report — Julia Paulsen Mullin — Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC — It is really pretty quiet in
Lakeland at this time in the zoning front. We will be sending letters out to each of the car lots and identifying
the issues with their businesses according to their conditional use permits. Is 1737 Rivercrest the gazebo?

Yes it was we have responded to the applicant that a variance is needed because they already have one
accessory structure. Construction was started last fall and the building inspector put a stop work order on
the structure. There is some question about usage with the potential structure and what exactly the
homeowner wants to do with the structure and what regulation the City has over the use. The resident feels
they should not need a variance and zoning determines a variance will be necessary. If it is no longer a
structure but a playground they would not need a variance, since it has a slab and walls started it does
seem to be an actual structure. | have suggested that the resident can bring forth a code change in this
situation. The application is for a gazebo and during phone calls with the resident they want to change the
title to be a playground

H. Financial Report — Roger Schanus — Carlson SV — Council member Craggs was looking for dollars for large
capital expenses. Roger explained the assigned amounts in the current budget and the amounts are
assigned by the Council and these amounts can be used for anything the council sees fit. The rest of the
report is really hard to see the budgeting it will become clearer as the year goes on. Roger explained the
budgeting and explained the capital improvement projects and that Lakeland is setting aside money every
year toward any future street projects. We do need to finish the capital improvement project and decide
what is going to be set aside every year.

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)

7. CITY BUSINESS

A. Review of the Air Quality Test results — Council member Craggs “There are slightly elevated mold levels in the
building; it appears to be overdue to address the issues downstairs. It seem to make sense to consider some
type of action at this time.” Council member Sand states do not read too much into this the test results do not
support that there is a problem in this building. If nothing else aesthetically the basement needs to have some
work done but | do not see a mold problem according to these test results. Council member Thron We know
there is a problem in this building and there has been for many years some time back there was suggested
types of work done that was never done including gutters and some water mitigation to the foundation. Staff
has been directed to get some quotes for helping to address the water and mold issues. Julie Thron 16411
Division St — | want to remind the council that there was almost a quarter of a million dollars put into this
building that did not address any of the structural issues that need to be taken care of. It would just be nice to
look at all options including the slab at pump house 2. | think it would be fair to let some residents have some
say in what might need to be done. A motion was made by Council member Craggs to get 2 quotes on how to
address some of the issues with the building. Seconded by Council member Sand, all ayes motion carries

B. Discussion and Action regarding Pitching Mound at Crocker Park — Simon Wirth: The VAA is prepared to cover
the brunt of the costs however in an act of good faith by the City and the dedication to park improvement | think
the City should split the cost of the repairs to the pitching mound at Crocker Park. Council member Craggs
made a motion to share the cost to repair the pitching mound at Crocker Park not to exceed $640.20.
Seconded by Council member Sand, all ayes motion carries.

C. Discussion and Action regarding the Annual Update 2021 Fee Schedule — Julia Paulsen Mullin and Andy
Schreder - This is the annual event updating the fee schedule, Julia Paulsen Mullin one of the items is
something that got over looked last year | am suggesting we had a fee of 400 and an escrow of 2000.00 for
the River District. | also would like to see an 50.00 sign permit added, the 3" item | have | am suggesting
we put a pre application review cost on the schedule to help cover the costs when a resident has a project
idea and they request a lot of assistance on my part prior to putting the application in. Those charges
currently go to the City to cover it is suggested that we put in a 250.00 pre application that would cover a
couple hours of staff time so that the City doesn’t have to bear the brink of that expense.

Andy Schreder — the issues | have brought up are more of a consolidation of fees to make the schedule



easier to read and comprehend with some reorganization.
A motion was made by Mayor Paiement to accept the changes to the fee schedule as suggested by Julia
Paulsen Mullin and Andy Schreder. Seconded by Council member Thron, all ayes motion carries

D. Discussion and Overview of the Washington County CSAH 18 Mill and Overlay Project — Erik Henningsgard -
There is going to be an overlay project on Co Rd 18 so we will update you more as that gets closer. Itis
estimated to be a 4 day project and there will be flaggers and 18 will be open at all times. About 10 days after
the work is complete the county will be doing the striping on Co Rd 18 there could be travel delays and posted
detours. Once a contractor is selected and a finalized work plan we will share further information. Erik
Henningsgard requested that the council make a motion for him to sign off on the plans from Washington
County on behalf of the City. Council member Craggs made a motion giving Erik Henningsgard/SEH authority
to sign off on the project as the City Engineer on behalf of the City for this project. Seconded by Council
member Sand all ayes motion carries.

E. 2020 Well Sampling for PFAS Compounds — Council member Craggs just wanted to make sure that update for
the residents in regards to the PFA’s in the area. Also to reiterate that the City wells are deep enough to not be
affected by the contamination. Lisa LaRoque Williams 630 Quant Avenue North suggests that the council
create an ordinance that at the time a house goes up for sale that the well be capped and the property
connects to city water

F. Discussion on Next steps in the appointment of the City Council vacancy — If we follow the same procedure
that we last used we will use the ranking system and the individual with the highest rank will be recommended
for approval by the Council at the next meeting. Council member Sand made to accept the 5 candidates and
have the council do the rating and a decision will be made at next month’s meeting. Seconded by Council
member Craggs all ayes motion carries.

8. CITY STAFF REPORTS - The question was asked of Mayor Paiement on my health insurance stipend.

9. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS Council Member Robert Craggs thanked staff for all their help and
hard work for the City
Mayor Paiement thanked Council member Craggs for officiating the meeting

10. ADJOURN A motion was made by Council member Mike Thron and seconded by Council member Doug
Sand, all ayes motion carries



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Summary
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Checks Numbered
From To Description To Be Approved
3900 Clerk's Checks: Council Payroll (02/16/21 - 03/15/21) $288.60
8112 Clerk's Checks: Newsletter Postage ($180.86) $180.86
On Last Month's
23889 23916  FYI: Recut Last Month's Checks Stuck in the Mail (Mailed 02/11/21 - Delivered 02/27/21; Tracking #9114 9022 0078 9102 1614 67) Claims to be Approved
23917 CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for Feb (52,585) + Overhaul of Accounting System ($2,523) + Add'l State Reports ($825) $5,933.00
23918 Johnson/Turner: Legal Services for Jan $1,883.75
23919 PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($6,442), Public Works ($5,805), and Parks ($500) for Mar + NSF Check Reimbursements ($70) $12,817.00
23920 Rum River Construction Consultants: ContractBuilding Inspection Services for Feb $124.00
23921 Short Elliot Hendrickson: City Engineer for Jan: Street Project ($2,701.38) + CSAH 18 Mill & Overlay Project {$411.50) + Escrow Projects ($149.67) $3,262.55
23922 Swanson Haskamp: City Planner for Jan: General Planning ($1,470) + Zoning Enforcement ($150) $1,620.00
23923 Expense Reimbursement: Employee Mileage for Feb $40.32
23924 23925  Other Significant Vendor Bills by Size/Nature: Tri County ($5,635) + Washington County - Road & Bridge ($2,719.53) $8,354.53
23926 23941 Routine Vendor Bills $10,526.19
202103001 202103005 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (02/01/21-02/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fee + Payroll Taxes + PERA $2,281.72
202103006 202103010 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (02/16/21-02/28/21) + Direct Deposit Fee + Payroll Taxes + PERA $2,071.22
202103011 202103031 EFT: Comcast +CenterPoint Energy + Intuit + US Bank Equipment Finance + Xcel Energy + Xerox $5,448.12
202103032 202102037 EFT/DD: Council Payroll (02/16/21 - 03/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fees + Payroll Taxes + PERA $669.76
Claims to be Approved at 03/16/2021 Council Meeting $55,501.62

Submitted by CarisonSV Accountant
File: 000000X1W4.xIsm Waorksheet: Mar 21 3/11/2021

214
W31l VANIOV



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Paycheck 03/15/2021 3900 Joseph M Paiement 02/16/21-03/15/21 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 {288.60)
02/16/21 - 03/15/21 100.30 - Wages and Salaries 312.50

02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 19.37
02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroli Liabilities (18.37}
02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (19.37)

02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 4.53
02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (4.53)
02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {4.53)

288.60
Bill Pmt -Check 02/17/2021 8112 USPS - Newsletter 10101 - Clerk’s Account - 8162 (180.86)
gill 02/17/2021  NewsletterPostage Newsletter Postage - Feb 325.90 - Newsletter 180.86
180.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23917 CarlsonSV LLP TCo103 10100 - General Account - 9818 (5,933.00}
Bil 03/16/2021 284880 Manthly Accounting/Payroll/Bill Pay - Feb 41530 - Accounting 1,750.00
Monthly Accounting/Payroll/Bill Pay - Feb 301.44 - Accounting 750.00

Monthly Supplies - Feb 200.90 - Office Supplies 85.00

Overhaul of Ertire Accourting System 41530 - Accounting 2,523.00

Add’l State Reporting 41530 - Accounting 825.00

5,933.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23918 Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,883.75)
Bill 03/16/2021  lanuary 2021 Council Meeting - Jan 304.60 - Legal - General 150.00
Generat - Jan 304.60 - Legal - General 563.75

Prosecution - Jan 305.60 - Legal - Prosecution 1,170.00

1,883.75
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23919 PeopleService Inc 6326 10100 - General Account - 9818 (12,817.00)
Bill 03/16/2021 37223 Mar 310.00 - Contract Services 5,805.00
Mar 45201 - Contract Labor 500.00

Mar 310.44 - Contract Service 6,442.00

Reimbursing PeopleService for 2 NSF Checks 432.44 - NSF Check Fees 70.00

12,817.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23920 Rum River Construction Consultants 10100 - General Account - 9818 {124.00)
aill 03/16/2021 356 Contract Building Inspection Services - Feb 42400 - Building Inspections 124.00
124.00

Page 1 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23921 SEH - Engineering Customer 1385; Agreement 138248 10100 - General Account - 9818 (3,262.55)
Bill 03/16/2021 400176 2020 Street Project 22821 - Street Impravements 2,701.38
CSAH 18 Mill and Overlay Project 224.21 : Street Maintenance 411.50
Dewall Property Developmert 49050 - Escraw Account Expenses 149.67
—
3,262.55
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23922 Swanson Haskamp 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,620.00)
Bill 03/16/202t 1006 Jar 301.91 - General Planning 1,470.00
Bill 03/16/202t 1007 Jan 301.95 - Zoning Enforcement 150.00
—
1,620.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23923 Michelle Elsner - Reimbursement 10100 - General Account - 9818 (40.32}
Bilt 03/16/2021 February Mileage Mileage to Post Office (2.6 miles round trip x 20 trips x $0.56) 331.90 - Mileage 29.12
Mileage to Pumphouse 2 for IT Issues {4 miles round trip x S trips x $0.56) 430.44 - Miscellaneous 11.20
—
40.32
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23924 Tri County Services Inc 10100  General Account - 9818 (5,635.00)
aill 03/16/2021 115 Snow Plow Sevices 18.0 Hours on Feb 04 310.25 - Contract Services 2,070.00
Snow Plow Sevices 5.5 Hours on Feb 05 310.25 - Contract Services 632.50
Snow Plow Sevices 1.5 Hours on Feb 09 310.25 - Contract Services 172.50
Snow Plow Sevices 1.5 tours on Feb 21 310.25 - Contract Services 172.50
5now Plow Sevices 5.0 Hours on Feb 22 310.25 - Contract Services 575.00
Snow Plow Sevices 5.0 Hours on Feb 23 310.25 - Contract Services 575.00
Snow Plow Sevices 3.5 Hours on Feb 24 310.25 - Contract Services 402.50
Snow Plow Sevices 3.5 Hours on Feb 28 310.25 - Contract Services 402.50
Snow Plow Sevices $.5 Hours on Mar 01 310.25 - Contract Services 632.50
—
5,635.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23925 Wash County - Road & Bridge 20499 10100 - General Account - 9818 (2,719.53)
Bill 03/16/2021 185439 4.16 Units of Snow & Ice Control on 12/30/20 217.25 - Sand & Salt 230.26
44 95 Units of Snow & Ice Cortrol on 01/26/21 217.25 - Sand & Sakt 2,489.27
—————————
2,719.53
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23926 CIT - & ion Technologi 73161 10100 - Generat Account - 9818 (2,175.00)
Bill 03/16/2021 305316 \g Co: Services 6.0 - Mar 310.90 - IT Services 380.00
Bill 03/16/2021 304863 Office 365 - Feb 200.90 - Office Supplies 84.00
Bill 03/16/2021 120352 Adobe Acrobat Pro DC - 1 Yr Subscription ($204 x 3) 200.90 - Office Supplies 612.00
Bill 03/16/2021 304392 Outlook Spamming “Sign In Ta Account” Notification to Old Council Members 310.90 - IT Services 45.00
City Clerk Laptop Running Out of Space 310.90  IT Services 90.00
DRV Free Space 310.90 - IT Services 30.00

Page 2 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail

From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Update Firmware 310.90 - IT Services 75.00

Update Firmware 311.44 1T & Security 90.00

Assess Old Laptop Files to Free Up Space 310.90 - IT Services 105.00

Bill 03/16/2021 120468 WatchGaurd 1 Yr Security Suite Renewal 311.44 . IT & Security 415.00
Bill 03/16/2021 120584 Barracuda Essentials Security Service Subscription - 1 Year, 10 Users 310.90 - IT Services 300.00
Bill 03/16/2021 305701 Cmail Security with Advanced Threat Protection - Feb 310.90 - IT Services 99.00
2,325.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23927 Companion Animal Control 10100 - General Account - 9818 (210.00)
Bill 03/16/2021  August 2020 Monthly Retainer 42700 - Animal Control 70.00
Bill 03/16/2021  January 2021 Monthly Retainer 42700 - Animal Control 70.00
Bill 03/16/2021 February 2021 Monthly Retainer 42700 - Animal Control 70.00
210.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23928 LCM Publishers Inc 427647 10100 - General Account - 9818 {39.50)
Bill 03/16/2021 823310 Mar 16 Public Hearing - Holiday Station Liquor License 351.90 - Legal Notices Publishing 39.50
39.50
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23929 Engel Water Testing Inc Lakelard 10100 - General Account - 9818 (220.00)
Bitl 03/16/2021  21-23523 Water Samples - Feb 310.42 - Water Testing 220.00
220.00
Bill Pmt Check 03/16/2021 23930 Eureka Recycling €0022 - City of Lakeland 10100 - General Account 9818 (275.38)
Bill 03/16/2021  INV1028 Jan 43240 - Waste (Refuse) Disposal 275.38
275.38
Bill Pmt Check 03/16/2021 23931 Gopher State One Call MNO01504 10100 - General Account - 9818 (24.30)
Bill 03/16/2021 1021090 Feb (18 tickets @ 51.35/ticket) 217.44 - GSOC Tickets 24.30
24.30
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23932 Hawkins Inc 109021 10100 - General Account - 9818 (2,350.42)
Bill 03/16/2021 4883072 Chiorine Cylinder 150 Ibs 216.42 - Chemicals S.00
BHI 03/16/2021 4887681 Azone 15 Sodium Hypochlorite 216.42 - Chemicals 912.00
Freight Charge 216.42 - Chemicals 30.00

Sodium Hydroxide 30% Diaphragm 216.42 - Chemicals 1,403.42

2,350.42
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23933 Maroney's *1428 1428 10100 - General Account - 9818 (119.99)
Bill 03/16/2021 868127 Plant #2 - 1190 St Croix Trail S - Jan 384 .44 - Refuse Disposal 75.09

Page 3 of 10



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

City Hall - 690 Quinrell Ave N - Jan 384.94 - Refuse Disposal 44.90

119.99
Bill Pmt Check 03/16/2021 23934 Maraney's *1693 11693 10100 - General Account 9818 (2,664.66)
Bill 03/16/2021 868239 727 Households - Jan 43230 - Waste (Refuse) Collection 2,664.66
2,664 66
Bill Pmt Check 03/16/2021 23935 Mcnares  Hudson 30890351 10100 - General Account 9818 (71.18)
Bill 03/16/2021 39168 Paint Brush 210.42 - Operating Supplies 11.98
Full Synthetic Air Compressor Oil 210.42 - Operating Supplies 34.99

Bill 03/16/2021 40117 Plastic Pipe, Hose Cutter 210.42 - Operating Supplies 1497
1-1/4x2' Solid Co PVC Pipe 210.42 - Operating Supplies 2.68

1-1/4° PVC Balt vaive 210.42 - Operating Supplies 5.238

1-1/4° PVC Male Adapter 210.42 - Operating Supplies 0.78

1-1/4" PVC Coupling 210.42 - Operating Supplies 0.50

7118
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23936 River Valley Printing 10100 - General Account - 9818 {584.00)
Bill 03/16/2021 7042 970 Postcarc Mailers - Open Council Seat 325.90 - Newsletter 145.00
Bill 03/16/2021 7061 Newsletter - Mar 325.90 - Newsletter 439.00
584.00
Bill Pmt Check 03/16/2021 23937 Sherwin Williams Hudsor 42256778 4 10100 - General Account 9818 (363.08)
Bill 03/16/2021 63146 SPK of Blue Tray Liners 223.43 - Building Maintenance 6.27
Bill 03/16/2021 6313-8 3 GL of Cylinder Cream Paint 223.43 - Building Maintenance 185.18
5 GL Blue Pait 223.43 - Building Maintenance 448

Bill 03/16/2021  6675-0 2 GL of Cylinder Cream Pairt 223.43 - Building Maintenance 123.46
CS N/P 2" Thin Angle 223.43 - Building Maintenance 19.52

SW 12" Frame Only 223.43 - Building Maintenance 3.21

Bill 03/16/2021  7613-2 1 QT Structural Gray Paint 223.43 - Building Maintenance 20.96
363.08
8ill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23938 Tania Gonzalez 10100 - General Account - 3818 (400.00)
8ill 03/16/2021  Jan/Feb 2021 City Hall Cleaning Service - Jan 220.94 - Repairs and Maintenace 200.00
City Hall Cleaning Service - Feb 220.94 - Repairs and Maintenace 200.00

400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2021 23339 Total Cantrol Systems Inc 10100 - General Account - 9818 (470.20)
Bill 03/16/2021 9665 Fixed LogMelr on Paul's Phone 311.44 1T & Security 375.00
Mileage 311.44 - IT & Security 95.20

Page 4 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
470.20
Bill Pmt -Chaeck 03/16/2021 23940 USABIue8ook Customer ID: 112614 10100 - General Account - 9818 (163.48)
Bl 03/16/2021 517404 Deionized Water Type |l 210.42 - Operating Supplies 71.80
Hach Flouride SPADNS 2 210.42 - Operating Supplies 4289
Freight 210.42 : Operating Supplies 48.79
—
163.48
Bill Pmt Check 03/16/2021 23941 USPS - Marketing Mail Permit Type: Pl. Permit #17 10100 - General Account - 9818 (245.00)
Bill 03/16/2021  Marketing Mail #17 USPS Marketing Mail Permit Type PI, Permit #17 322.44 - Postage 245.00
—
245.00
Liability Check 02/17/2021 202103001 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/12/2021 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,408.58)
Fee for 1 direct deposit{s) at $1.75 each 440.40 - Direct Deposit Fees 1.75
QuickBaoks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/12/2021 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,406.83
—
1,408.58
Paycheck 02/17/2021 202103002 Michelle R Elsner Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 0.00
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT) 1,980.00
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (128.70)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 121.40 - PERA Contributions 148.50
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21 02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (248.50)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (194.00)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 122.76
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (122.76)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (122.76)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 28.71
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21 02/15/21 24000 - Payroli Liabilities (28.71)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payrol Liabilities (28.71)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {99.00)
Direct Deposit: 02/01/21-02/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (1,406.83)
0.00
Liabitity Check 03/01/2021 202103003 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 - General Account - 9818 (496.94)
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 194.00
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 28.71
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 28.71
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 122.76
41 0947530 24000 - Payroli Liabilities 122.76
496.94

Page 5 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail

From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memao Account Original Amount
Liability Check 03/01/2021 202103004 MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 5525997 10100 - General Account - 9818 (99.00)
5525997 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 99.00

99.00
Liability Check 03/01/2021 202103005 PERA 572600 10100 - General Account - 9818 (277.20)
572600 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 128.70

572600 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 148.50

277.20
Liability Check 03/01/2021 202103006 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/26/2021 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,283.63)
Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 440.40 - Direct Deposit Fees 1.75

QuickBaoks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02262/2021 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,281.88

1,283.63

Paycheck 03/02/2021 202103007 Mickelle R Elsner Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 0.00
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT) 1,620.00

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21.-02/28/21 100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT) 177.19
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (116.82)

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 121.40 - PERA Contributions 13479
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (134.79)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {174.00)

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 02/28/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 111.43

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (111.43)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {111.43)

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 26.06
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (26.06)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (26.06)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 02/28/21 24000 - Payroli Liabilities (87.00}
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21-02/28/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (1,281.88)

0.00
Liability Check 03/02/2021 202103008 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41.0947530 10100 - General Accaunt - 9818 {448.98)
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 174.00

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 26.06

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 26.06

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 11143

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 111.43

448.98

Liability Check 03/02/2021 202103009 MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 5525997 10100 - Generat Account - 9818 (87.00)

Page 6 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
5525997 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 87.00

87.00

Liability Check 03/02/2021 202103010 PERA 572600 10100 - General Account 9818 (251.61)
572600 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 116.82

572600 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 134.79

251.61

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103011 Comcast *1331 213249680011331 10100 - General Account - 9818 (156.37)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant 1 - 16600 11th 5t N 321.44 - Telephone 156.37
156.37

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103012 Comcast *2538 213249680002538 10100 - General Account - 9818 {34.90)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 City Hall - 690 Quinrell Ave N 320.94 - Telephane 34.90
34.90

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103013 Comcast *5020 963225020 10100 - General Account - 9818 (399.23)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 City Hall - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282359 320.94 - Telephone 299.23
Water Dept - Comcast Business Voire Edge #965282373 321.44 . Telephone 100.00

399.23

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103014 Comcast *5143 213249680005143 10100 - General Account - 9818 (262.63)
Bifl 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr S 321.44 - Telephone 262.69
262.69

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103015 Comcast *5829 213249680015829 10100 - General Account - 9818 (74.44)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 City Hall - Business Voice 320.94 - Telephone 74.44
74.44

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103016 CP Energy *4075 5304075 10100 - General Account - 9818 (81.00)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 City Hall - 690 Quinrell Ave N 383.94 - Gas 81.00
81.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103017 CP Energy *5604 5155604 10100 - General Account - 9818 (169.00}
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant1-1660 11th St N 383.41 - Gas 169.00
169.00

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103018 CP Energy *5631 9165631 10100 - General Account - 9818 (54.34)

Page 7 of 10



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Tower 1 - 15825 Hudsan Rd 383.41-Gas 54.34
5434
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103019 CP Energy *5807 5155807 10100 - General Account - 9818 {254.98)
il 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr $ 383.41-Gas 254.98
254.98
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103020 Intuit 10100 - General Account - 9818 (323.27)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 1,000 Checks 200.90 - Office Supplies 258.29
4 Depasit Slip Boaks (50 Slip/Book) 200.90 - Office Supplies 3499
Shipping & Handling + 5ignature Required 200.90 - Office Supplies 29.99
32327
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103021 USB Equip Finance 500-0589996-000 10100 - General Account - 9818 (158.00)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant 2 - Printer 200 .44 - Office Supplies 158.00
158.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103022 Xcel Energy *0431 5154560431 10100 - General Account - 9818 (120.09)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Tower 2 - 1101 Rivercrest Rd N 381.41 - Electricity 120.09
120.09
8ill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103023 Xcel Energy *0639 5155380639 10100 - General Account - 9818 {7.63)
aill 02/28/2021 20210228 Stren - 16300 3rd St S 380.50 - Utility Services 7.63
——
763
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103024 Xcel Energy *1059 5166551059 10100 - General Account - 9818 {201.54})
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 City Hall - 630 Quinrell Ave N 381.94 - Electricity 201.54
201.54
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103025 Xcel Energy “1355 5145571355 10100 - General Account - 9818 {856.89)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant 2 - 1190 St Crioix Tr § 381.41 - Electricity 856.89
856.89
8ill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103026 Xcel Energy *4582 5152104582 10100 - General Account - 9818 (214.31)
8ill 02/28/2021 20210228 Tower 1 - 15825 8th StN 381.41 - Electricity 21431
21431

Page 8 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Bilt Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103027 Xcel Energy *$189 5148455183 10100 - General Account - 9818 (3.68)
8il 02/28/2021 20210228 Siren - 16650 7th St N 380.50 - Utility Services 3.68
——

3.68

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103028 Xcel Energy “5348 5141995348 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,056.76)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Plant 1 - 16600 11th StN 381.41 - Electricity 1,056.76
1,056.76

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103029 Xcel Energy *7523 5164437523 10100 - General Account - 9818 (34.21)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Cully Park - 16310 3rd St S 45206 - Park Lighting 34.21
34.21

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103030 Xcel Energy 9485 5151309485 10100 : General Account - 5818 {648.86)
sill 02/28/2021 20210228 Street Lighting 43160 - Street Lighting 648.86
648.86

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2021 202103031 XFS - Xerox Financial Service 010-0087515-001 10100 - General Account - 9818 (335.93)
Bill 02/28/2021 20210228 Photocopy Lease: Model C804S S/N 8TB547776 413.94 - Office Equipment Lease 335.93
335.93

Liability Check 03/12/2021 202103032 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 03/02/2021 10100 - General Account - 9818 (528.56)
Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 5.25

QuickBooks Payrolt Service Created by Payroll Service on 03/02/2021 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 523.31

528.56

Paycheck 03/15/2021 202103033 Robert W Craggs Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 0.00
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Salaries 191.67

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 11.89

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89)

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89}

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 2.78

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroli Liabilities (2.78)

Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (177.00)

0.00

Paycheck 03/15/2021 202103034 Douglas Sand Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 0.00
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Salaries 191.67

Page 9 of 10




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail

From February 17, 2021 through March 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 11.89
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 2.78
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 « Payroll Liabilities (2.78)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {177.00)
0.00
Paycheck 03/15/2021 202103035 Mickael I Thron Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 03/15/21 10100 - General Account 9818 0.00
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Safaries 191.67
Direct Depostt: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (9.58)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 121.10 : PERA Contributions 9.58
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (9.58)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {10.00)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 122.40 - FICA Cortributions 278
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (2.78)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)
Direct Deposit: 02/16/21 - 03/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (169.31)
0.00
Liability Check 03/15/2021 202103036 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 - General Account - 9818 (122.04)
41-0947530 24000 - Payrol! Liabilities 10.00
41-0947530 24000 - Payro! Liabilities 12.87
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 12.87
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 43.15
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 43.15
122.04
Liability Check 03/15/2021 202103037 PERA 572600 10100 - General Account - 9818 (19.16)
572600 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 9.58
572600 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 9.58
19.16
55,501.62

TOTAL

Page 10 of 10




AGENDA ITEM

4C

GENERAL APPLICATION FOR TOBACCO SALES AT RETAIL

Tobacco sales

Type of License TOBACCO SALES AT RETAIL License Fee  $100

Minnesota Sales Tax 1D Number, Social Security Number, or Individual Tax ID Number

9346950

Legal Corporate Name of Business Trade Name (DBA) Business Telephone Number

Holiday Stationstores LLC 651-436-7101

Business Address/Location City State Zip Code
280 St Croix Trail S Lakeland MN 55043
Mailing Address (if Different than Business Address) City State Zip Code
4567 American Blvd W Bloomington MN 55437
Name of Person Filling out this Application Title Telephone Number
Kate Nolan License Administrator 952-830-8046
E-mail Address Fax Number Cell Phone Number
kate.nolan@holidaycompanies.com 952-830-1681 612-226-8221

Name of Manager and Home Address

Michael Merten 2162 Wallingford Lane, Woodbury, MN 55125

Date of Birth

3/5/1989

1, Gary Brant , certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Minnesota that the foregoing is true and correct. All information given is subject to verification by the State of Minnesota.
The undersigned hereby applies for a license to carry on the aforementioned business in the City of Lakeland of
Washington County, Minnesota. This business is subject to the laws of Minnesota and ordinances enforced by the City of
Lakeland. This business agrees to tender all applicable licensing fees to the City of Lakeland.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT ﬁ

DATE
2/24/2021

TITLE
Vice President of Operations

A SIGNATURE IS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO PROCESS THIS APPLICATION

Please return to:

City of Lakeland
PO Box 321
Lakeland, MIN 55043




AGENDA ITEM
4D

PERMANENT PUBLIC DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS PERMANENT DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AGREEMENT shall be
effective as of the date that the last party executes this Agreement, is made by and between the City

of Lakeland, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“City”), and Samolytz Family Trust
(“Owner”).

The Owner owns the real property situated within Washington County, Minnesota as
located at 16335 — 3™ Street South, Lakeland, MN 55043 (hereinafter “Owner’s Property”).

The Owner in consideration of one dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration
does hereby grant and convey to the City, its successors and assigns, the following:

1. A permanent easement for utility and drainage purposes;
including all rights of a “drainage easement” and a “utility
easement” as defined by Minn. Stat. § 505.01, Subd. 3(b) and
3(j); and, all such purposes ancillary, incident or related thereto
(hereinafter “Permanent Easement™) under, over, across, through and
upon that real property identified and legally described on Exhibit A,
(hereinafter the “Permanent Easement Area™) attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference.

The Permanent Easement rights granted herein are forever and shall include, but not be
limited to, the construction, maintenance, inspection, repair and replacement of any sanitary
sewer, storm sewer, storm sewer ponds, rain gardens, water mains, any utilities, underground
pipes, conduits, other utilities and mains, and all facilities and improvements ancillary,

incident or related thereto, under, over, across, through and upon the Permanent Easement
Area.

EXEMPT FROM STATE DEED TAX
The rights of the City also include the right of the City, its contractors, agents and servants:

a.) to enter upon the Permanent Easement Area at all reasonable times for the



purposes of construction, reconstruction, inspection, repair, replacement, grading,
sloping, and restoration relating to the purposes of this Permanent Easement; and

b.) to maintain the Permanent Easement Area, any City improvements and any
underground pipes, conduits, or mains, together with the right to excavate and refill
ditches or trenches for the location of such ponds, rain gardens, pipes, conduits or
mains; and

c.) to remove from the Permanent Easement Area trees, brush, herbage,
aggregate, undergrowth and other obstructions interfering with the location,
construction and maintenance of the pipes, conduits, or mains and to deposit earthen
material in and upon the Permanent Easement Area; and

d) to remove or otherwise dispose of all earth or other material excavated from
the Permanent Easement Area as the City may deem appropriate.

e.) to prohibit obstructions or interference with its use of the Easement Area.

The City shall not be responsible for any costs, expenses, damages, demands, obligations,
penalties, attorneys’ fees and losses resulting from any claims, actions, suits, or proceedings
based upon a release or threat of release of any hazardous substances, petroleum, pollutants, and
contaminants which may have existed on, or which relate to the Permanent Easement Area or the
Owner’s Property prior to the date hereof.

Nothing contained herein shall be deemed a waiver by the City of any governmental
immunity defenses, statutory or otherwise. Further, any and all claims brought by the Owner, its
successors or assigns, shall be subject to any governmental immunity defenses of the City and the
maximum liability limits provided by Minnesota Statute, Chapter 466.

The Owner, for itself and its successors and assigns, does hereby warrant to and covenant
with the City, its successors and assigns, that it is well seized in fee of the Owner’s Property, and the
Permanent Easement Area described on Exhibit A, and has good right to grant and convey the
Permanent Easement herein to the City. In addition, the Owner, for itself and its successors and
assigns, does hereby warrant to and covenant with the City, its successors and assigns, the right of
after acquired title to the Permanent Easement granted and conveyed in this Agreement provided
that the Owner receives title to all or part of the Permanent Easement Area after the recording of this
Agreement.

This Permanent Easement Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the
same instrument.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Owner and the City have caused this Permanent
Easement Agreement to be executed as follows:



Owner:

SAMOLYTZ FAMILY TRUST

By:
Its: Trustee

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON )

On this day of , 2021, before me, a Notary Public, in and for said
County and State, appeared , to me personally known, who being by me
first duly sworn, did say that he/she is the Trustee of the Samolytz Family Trust who executed the
foregoing document on behalf of the Samolytz Family Trust, and said Trustee acknowledges said
instrument to be the free act and deed of said Samolytz Family Trust.

Notary Public



CITY OF LAKELAND

By:

Joe Paiement, Mayor

ATTEST:

Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON )

On this day of , 2021, before me, a Notary Public, in and for said
County and State, appeared Joe Paiement and Michelle Elsner, to me personally known, who being
by me first duly sworn, did say that they are respectively the Mayor and Clerk of the City of
Lakeland who executed the foregoing document by authority of the City Council of the City of
Lakeland, and said Mayor and Clerk acknowledge said instrument to be the free act and deed of
said City of Lakeland.

Notary Public

This instrument was drafted by:
David K. Snyder, Esq.

Johnson / Turner Legal

56 East Broadway Avenue, Suite 206
Forest Lake, MN 55025
651-464-7292



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF
THE PERMANENT EASEMENT AREA



\\sehn\Projects\KO\L\Lakei\ 1 38248\Streets\2019 Streets  Quality Ave\CAD\Dwg\SURVEY EXHIBIT\EXHIBIT dwg, 3/5/2021 151 16 PM. ANS full bleed A (8 50 x 1100 Inches), 11

Save: 3/5/2021 1:50 PM tsbrown Plot: 3/5/2021 1:51 PM Wsehnr\Projects\KO\L\Lakel\138248\Streets\2019 Streets - Quality Ave\CAD\wgISURVEY EXHIBIT\EXHIBIT.dwg

Zo,

T WIN

3RD ST S

-----50.00----{

A 50 feet wide permanent utility easement over, under, and across the westerly 50.00
feet of the following property:

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SE 1/4 of NW 1/4) of
Section Two (2), Township Twenty-eight (28), Range Twenty (20) described as
follows: Beginning at a point that is Forty-four (44) rods West and Thirty-three (33)
feet South of the Northeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
(SE 1/4 of NW 1/4) of Section Two (2), Township Twenty-eight (28), Range Twenty
(20) ; thence South and parallel with the East line of said Southeast Quarter of
Northwest Quarter (SE 1/4 of NW 1/4) for a distance of One Hundred twenty-five and
four tenths (125.4) feet; thence West and parallel with the South line of said
Southeast Quarter of Northwest Quarter (SE 1/4 of NW 1/4) a distance of Two
hundred ninety (290.0) feet; thence North and parallel with the West line of said
Southeast Quarter of Northeast Quarter (SE 1/4 of NW 1/4) a distance of One
hundred twenty-five and four-tenths (125.4) feet; thence East and parallel with the
North line of said Southeast Quarter of Northwest Quarter (SE 1/4 of NW 1/4) a
distance of Two hundred ninety (290.0) feet to the point of beginning, according to the
United States Government survey thereof.

0

scale

4

50

25

100

feet

ORIENTATION OF THIS BEARING

SYSTEM IS BASED ON THE

WASHINGTON COUNTY COORDINATE

SYSTEM, NAD83 (86 ADJ)

I hereby certify that this survey, plan, or report / FILE NO.
was prepared by me or under my direct supervision / -
and that1 am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under A FHONE 651490 2000 DATE
the laws of the state of Minnesota. 3535 VADNAIS CENTER DRIVE EXHIBIT A LAKELAND y
Y, SEH ST PAUL, MN 55110-5196 P I D WASHINGTON 3/5/12021
www Sehinc com A DRAWN BY:

. v CHECKED BY:

sawe e LS e 0202820240007 MINNESOTA creckeDaY.
BOOK & PAGE

Printed Name: ~_Theodore . Brown ___ Date: J22021L _{NG I BY JOATE REVISIONS ] SEE FILE




A \KO\L\Lokel \13B248\Streeta\2019 Straets — Quality Ave\CAD\dwg\pinsht\LAKEL138248 — Outiot A_aiternots2 dwg 2/11/2021 11 20 AM pstepanovic

3RD ST CT S

16157

NOTES

1. NO HEAVY EQUIPMENT IS ALLOWED IN THE
INFILTRATION AREAS

2 EXCAVATION WITHIN 2" OF FINAL GRADE OF
INFILTRATION BASINS IS PROHIBITED UNTIL
THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS
STABILIZED

3 NO TOPSOIL IS TO BE PLACED IN THE
BOTTOM OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN

4 BOTTOM OF INFILTRATION BASIN TO BE
TILLED A MINIMUM OF 8" UPON FINAL
GRAQING.

5 CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ROCK
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AT HAUL ROUTE
ENTRANCE ONTO 3RD ST S.

6 SEEDING OF THE BASIN SHALL BE MNDOT
MIX 34-262

16167
BID_2 (OUTLOT A)

EARTHWORK SUMMARY

EXISTING SURFACE VS PROPOSED SURFACE
CUT = 6667.58 CY

|

|

| 16267
|

|

CLEAR TREES TO 20° WIDE ALONG
DRAINAGE SWALE (0.13 ACRES)

CLEANING OF THE DRAINACE SWALE SHALL BE
COMPLETED AND INCLUDED IN THE COMMON
EXCAVATION AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT QUANTITIES.

REPLACE DRIVEWAY WITH B-INCH
AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

(2)23LF-18"CS © 0.84%
18" INV=711.64 (2)35LF-18°CS © 0.B4%
18" INV=711.84 | [B' INV=7|U.59—\ I 18" INV=710.59
I AP Sy ¥ S

a
XX
\7 N\ wv=ndio
712.85

\ PROVIDE 2—INCH INSULATION

297
OVER EXISTING WATER SERVICE

16337

LOE=712.47
EXISTING SEPTI
EXCAVATE B-INCH OF EXISTING
DRIVEWAY AND REPLACE WMTH
AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

CLEAR |TREES FOR INSTALLATION

1
wRFLOW (0.06 ACRES)

264

QUEENAN AVE S

(€N
Is

—

162357

LOE=717.17

CLEAR &

321

GRUB TREES
1.54 ACRES

CONTRACTOR'S RLS TO RESET

~— PROPERTY IRON AFTER

CONSTRUCTION (INCIDENTAL)

520

FLL = 245.75 CY o4
CUT FOR GRAVEL ACCESS ORIVE = 41.0 CY 110° DRAINAGE EASEMENT I —
CUT FOR ORIVEWAY = 14.7 CY
NET EXPORT = 6477.53 CY \ .~_—

ALL BERMS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF
EXISTING OR IMPORTED TOPSOIL, SET
0.5' HIGHER THAN PLAN, AND
COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR. —_
LOE=716.70
720 SEC“ON A—A 3 5 1
EXISTING GROUND
715 ELEV. 713.00
LEGEND
-
710 ,
~ - BOTTOM ELEY.=709.0 LOE=715.66 SILT FENCE
~—— 7 CONTRACTOR'S RLS TQ RESET [rsaratetetetstsdi] CATEGORY Il EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
e PROPERTY IRON AFTER prp—— RT P n
705 l o CONSTRUCTION (INCIDENTAL) . BIOROLL DITCH CHECK/CULVERT PROTECTION
D INLET PROTECTION TYPE A
. 18 <8 RES ~8 . 0 INLET PROTECTION TYPE C
a
H B8 88 fiE 1 S 0 o © o
el e S— RIPRAP
OUTLOT A L &5
T | PS[2/iZ/ 00 UPDATE_BASIN GEOMETRY AND_OVERFLOW ROUTE T FEREOY CERTFY THAT TS PLAN WAS PREFARD GY WE OF UNDER WY
ORAWN BY. _TH OIRECT SUPERWSIDN AMD THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL / LAKELAND 31
DESIONER: ™ EHGATER UNDER TG LANS OF TME STATL OF MIANESOTA / o, 75205 08 2 OUTLOT A INFILTRATION BASIN o~ Erln.i.‘::.“
CHECKED @Y _ DFS 0AVD . SWONS, PE s SUtE 0 MINNESOTA 2019 STREET MPROVEMENTS 52
DESIGN TEAM no.Jav | oare REVISIONS Dote: 3/8/2019 Lic. No. 19699 EH wwe. 3ehnc.com




AGENDA ITEM

Incident Summary Report  gU:]ule 5A

From:2/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:2/28/2021 11:59:59 PM

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

LAKELAND - 41

2/3/2021 2:42:32 AM WC21005208 194 Wb At Saint Croix Tri N, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT
LAKELAND
2/3/2021 11:54:02 AM WC21005242 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
2/3/2021 12:32:36 PM WC21005246 XXX Queenan Ave S, LAKELAND SNOWMOBILE COMPLAINT
2/3/2021 5:12:49 PM WC21005284 XXX Quentin Ave N, LAKELAND THREATS
2/3/2021 9:07:08 PM WC21005321 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST
2/4/2021 3:51:54 PM WC21005422 XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND PARK COMPLAINT
2/4/2021 4:36:05 PM WC21005431 8th St N / Quality Ave N, LAKELAND PUBLIC WORKS CONCERN
2/5/2021 1:24:15 PM WC21005546 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND  ANIMAL COMPLAINT
2/5/2021 4:02:04 PM WC21005569 1XXX Oid Toll Bridge Rd N, ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC
LAKELAND
2/6/2021 3:25:00 PM WC21005703 XXX QUINMORE AVE N, CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE
LAKELAND
21712021 5:20:59 AM WC21005801 XX 194 Wb Jwo Saint Croix Trl N, ACCIDENT
LAKELAND
2/7/2021 4:29:09 PM WC21005852 87XXX -800 SAINT CROIX TRLN,  PARKING VIOLATION
LAKELAND
2/8/2021 7:22:12 AM WC21005927 194 Wb To St Croix Trail North Ramp ACCIDENT
/ Saint Croix Trl N, LAKELAND
2/8/2021 11:32:21 AM WC21005961 194 Wb To Saint Croix Trl N Ramp, ACCIDENT
LAKELAND
2/8/2021 3:48:10 PM WC21005993 194 TO SB ST CROIX TRAIL NORTH PARKING VIOLATION
RAMP, LAKELAND
2/8/2021 5:20:38 PM WC21006025 Saint Croix Trl N /194, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
2/11/2021 3:27:21 PM WC21006467 8th St N/ Quinlan Ave N, LAKELAND PARKING COMPLAINT
2/11/2021 6:26:41 PM WC21006503 Saint Croix Trl S/ 10th Street CtS,  DEER TAG
LAKELAND
2/12/2021 7:27:00 AM WC21006594 194 Wb Jeo 194 Hudson Bridge, ACCIDENT
LAKELAND
2/12/2021 7:17:02 PM WC21006695 XXX Saint Croix TrI N, LAKELAND  SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
2/12/2021 7:45:32 PM WC21006698 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND  SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
2/13/2021 3:24:22 PM WC21006811 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn, ANIMAL COMPLAINT
LAKELAND
2/15/2021 11:05:30 AM  WC21007068  16XXX 7th StN, LAKELAND MEDICAL
2/17/2021 2:56:46 PM WC21007372 194 Wb At Saint Croix Trl N, ACCIDENT
LAKELAND
2/18/2021 6:27:07 PM WC21007569 194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Trl N, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT
LAKELAND
2/19/2021 4:03:19 PM WC21007676 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, DRIVING COMPLAINT
LAKELAND
2/19/2021 7:50:02 PM WC21007713 XXX Quality Ln N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
2/20/2021 4:21:42 AM WC21007756 194 Wb At Saint Croix Trl N, DRIVING COMPLAINT
LAKELAND
2/21/2021 7:46:43 AM WC21007913 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST
2/21/2021 5:29:47 PM  WC21007973 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL
2/21/2021 9:33:09 PM WC21007997 194 Eb Jeo Saint Croix Trl N, ACCIDENT
LAKELAND
2/22/2021 1:08:13 PM WC21008092 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

Page



Incident Summary Report  :IR[e

From:2/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:2/28/2021 11:59:59 PM

2/23/2021 4:55:36 PM
2/24/2021 6:15:17 AM

2/25/2021 12:40:46 PM
2/25/2021 4:30:53 PM
2/25/2021 7:42:19 PM
2/26/2021 10:26:14 AM
2/26/2021 2:03:28 PM
2/26/2021 4:00:56 PM
2/26/2021 4:43:22 PM

TOTAL INCIDENTS:

v2.112/20

WC21008274
WC21008353

WC21008575
WC21008612
WC21008648
WC21008723
WC21008754
WC21008770
WC21008781

41

XXX Queenan Ave S, LAKELAND

Quinlan Ave N / Upper 5th St N,
LAKELAND

XX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND
XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND

Saint Croix Trl N / Upper 5th StN,
LAKELAND

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE
SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE

THEFT

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
FAMILY ASSIST

FOLLOW UP

THEFT

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT

Page 2



Monday, March 01, 2021 1:21 AM 10of1



Lower St. Croix Valley
Fire Protection District

Post Office Box 234
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043

Financial Reports January & February 2021

as
W31l VN3OV



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District

Financial Snapshot
January and February 2021
Balance Balance Balance Januvary & February 2021 Balance Net
Fund Description 12/31/18 12/3119 12/31120 Accrual Adj. Income Expense Trfs 22821 Inc (Exp)

100 General Fund
Cash & Transfers $110,971.49 $112,464.13 $123,944.17 $30,135.71 $60,195.88 $58,196.63 $0.00 $156,079.13 $1,999.25
A/R Tax Levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($44,669.39) ($44,669.39) $0.00
A/R Special $0.00 $6,795.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Prepaid Insurance $13,808.00 $15,050.00 $15,710.00 ($4,674.00) $11,036.00 $0.00
Accounts Payable ($24,857.59) ($28,565.36) ($26,666.31) ($6,247.13) ($32,913.44) $0.00
Accrued Comp & Payroll Liabilities ($38,679.71) ($43,993.60) ($50,911.31) $25,454.81 ($25,456.50) $0.00
Total 100 General Fund $61,242.19 $61,750.17 $62,076.55 $0.00 $60,195.88 $58,196.63 $0.00 $64,075.80 $1,999.25
150 Ambulance Fund

Cash & Transfers $61,018.41 $84,816.79 $94,607.96 $13,595.55 $5,993.75 $18,011.55 $0.00 $96,185.71 ($12,017.80)
A/R Ambulance $97,139.91 $125,309.98 $138,326.42 ($13,595.55) $124,730.87 $0.00
Reserve - Uncollectible Billings ($38,783.66) _ ($69,294.76) ($91,690.11) $0.00 $3,041.47 ($94,731.58) ($3,041.47)
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $119,374.66 $140,832,01 $141,244.27 $0.00 $5,993.75 $21,053.02 $0.00 $126,185.00 ($15,059.27)
200 Debt Service Fund

Cash $156,430.52 $127,673.49 $150,545.30 ($98,052.50) $2.70 $0.00 $0.00 $52,495.50 $2.70
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($580,000.00) ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) $95,000.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) $0.00
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note - Int Exp ($3,352.10) ($2,956.25) ($2,543.75) $3,052.50 $918.54 ($409.79) ($918.54)
Total 200 Debt Service Fund ($426,921.58) ($360,282.76) ($246,998.45) $0.00 $2.70 $918.54 $0.00 ($247,914.29) (8915.84)
Total 300 Medical Fund $8,346.95 $9,183.95 $14,721.92 $917.25 $0.00 $0.00 $15,639.17 $917.25
Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund $7,127.84 $5,538.42 $5,250.29 $433.34 $1,629.83 $0.00 $4,053.80 (51,196.49)
500 Equipment Funds -

500.1 Equipment - General $79,874.49 $69,031.86 $71,014.40 $1,371.97 $0.00 $0.00 $72,386.37 $1,371.97
500.2 Equipment - Designated $5,000.00 $10,271.01 $17,046.87 $0.00 $4,789.21 $5,701.66 $0.00 $16,134.42 (8912.45)
500.3 Equipment - Dive Team $20,090.66 $16,684.35 $12,266.12 $0.00 $8,165.59 $0.00 ($4,850.00) $15,581.71 $3,315.59
Total 500 Equipment Fuud $104,965.15 595,987.22 $100,327.39 $0.00 $14,326.77 $5,701.66 ($4,850.00) $104,102.50 $3,775.11
600 Vehicle Replacement Fund

Cash - All Vehicles except Ambulance $838,598.31 $888,245.23 $937,829.13 ($19,989.26) $26,964.98 $2,057.64 $4,850.00 $947,597.21 $29,757.34
Cash - Ambulance Replacement $152,686.14 $130,446.14 $152,726.14 $0.00 $3,460.00 $0.00 $156,186.14 $3,460.00
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,332,770.77 $1,219,128.72 $1,055,558.61 $4,850.00 $33,606.60 $1,026,802.01 ($33,606.60)
#U1 Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2.79%) ($14,007.39) ($4,734.32) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
#T1 Tender 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) ($155,117.18) ($129,470.13) ($102,925.76) $4,512.86 $0.00 (898,412.90) $0.00
#R1 Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) ($420,946.50) ($363,929.06) ($305,405.54) $9,403.12 $0.00 ($296,002.42) $0.00
#CV1 Duty Vehicle Lease (US Bank 3.83%) $0.00 ($32,496.91) ($25,318.73) $1,223.28 $0.00 ($24,095.45) $0.00
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund $1,733,984.15 $1,707,189.67 $1,712,463.85 $0.00 $30,424.98 $35,664.24 $4,850.00 $1,712,074.5% (8389.26)
700 Facilities Fund

Cash - General $121,886.73 $123,774.35 $122,737.42 $0.00 $1,210.03 $0.00 $0.00 $123,947.45 $1,210.03
Cash - Audit & Legal Reserve $2,880.00 $3,825.00 $5,118.80 30.00 $3,945.00 $0.00 $1,173.80 ($3,945.00)
Total 700 Facilities Fund $124,766.73 $127,599.35 $127,856.22 $0.00 $1,210.03 $3,945.00 $0.00 $125,121.25 ($2,734.97)
Total 900 Designated Funds $141,960.44 $144,056.52 $145,189.39 $0.00 $11.80 $623.95 $0.00 $144,577.74 ($612.15)
Total Fund Balances 31,874,846.53 $1,931,854.55 $2,062,131.93 30.00 3113,516.50 $127,732.87 30.00 $2,047,915.56 1314,216.32,

File: FD 2021 Financial Snapshot.xism Worksheet: JanFeb21 3/8/2021




Operating Income

310.0 - Tax Levy - General

340.0 - Ser. Billed-Ambulance

340.3 - Ambulance Billing Adjustments

340.4/350.1 - EMT Tmg Classes, Contrib and Grants

340.6 - Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue

360.0 - Interest Eamed

361.0 - Fire Inspections/Burn Permits

362.0 - Other Income/Service Charges
Total Operating Income

Operating Expense

401.0 - Personnel Cost

401.1 - Comp-Board 15% Amb, 85% Fire
401.2 - Comp-Fire

401.3 - Comp-Ambulance

401.4 - Comp-Fire Chief

401.45 - Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT
401.5 - Comp-Officers

401.6 - Comp-Fire Inspections

401.7 - Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance
401.8 - Comp-Vacation Pay

403.1 - FICA-Employers Portion

403.2 - Medicare-Employers Portion
403.6 - PERA EMS-Employers Portion
403.7 - PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion
403.8 - Medical and Other Benefits

Total 401.0 - Personnel Cost

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xJsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 3/8/2021 Page 1 of 4

January and February 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YID %
100 General Ambulance Operating General  Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual  Remaining |2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

29,895 29,895 59,791 59,791 358,745 16.7% 298,954 374,820 346,743 340,610
14,340 14,340 31,040 31,040 305,000 10.2% 273,960 300,000 305,000 295,000
(12,076)  (12,076) (25313) (25,313) (140,000  18.1%  (114,687) | (138,000)  (140,000)  (130,000)

0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,500

0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0% 1,000 1,000 1,500 1,500

2 10 12 5 16 21 3,000 0.7% 2,979 1,500 2,000 2,400

400 400 400 400 2,000 20.0% 1,600 2,000 2,000 2,000

0 0 0 0 250 250 500 50.0% 250 500 500 1,500
30,298 2,274 32,572 60,1959 5,994 66,190 532,245 12.4% 466,055 543,820 519,743 515,510
425 75 500 850 150 1,000 5975 16.7% 4975 5,975 5,800 5,600
7,000 7,000 14,000 14,000 99,000 14.1% 85,000 99,000 98.000 96,000
1,300 1,300 2,600 2,600 27,000 9.6% 24,400 27,000 30,000 30,000

6,178 1,544 7,722 12,005 3,001 15,007 87,600 17.1% 72,593 90,228 87,600 85,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1,376 344 1,720 2,736 684 3,420 20,200 16.9% 16,780 20,806 18,600 20,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 0
1,400 1,400 2,800 2,800 10,160 27.6% 7,360 16,780 10,160 11,160
0 0 0 0 0 0 2,500 0.0% 2,500 2,500 2,500 3,500

673 154 827 1,345 308 1,654 7,600 21.8% 5,946 7,600 7,500 8,000
282 70 351 558 138 696 3,500 19.9% 2,804 3,500 3,500 3,750
120 120 240 240 5,500 4.4% 5,260 4,800 5,500 3,920

1,093 273 1,367 2,125 531 2,656 15,900 16.7% 13,244 16,421 15473 14,620
420 105 525 839 210 1,049 6,300 16.7% 5,251 6,300 6,300 6,500
18,846 3,986 22,832 37,259 7,863 45,122 291235 15.5% 246,113 302,410 290,933 288,050




404.0
404.5 -
404.6 -
404.3 -
405.0 -
405.5 -
405.7 -
406.1 -
407.1 -
408.1 -
409.1 -
415.1 -
904.8 -

Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire
Comp - Facility Personnei

Employer Paid Taxes - Facility

Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance
Taxes, Licenses, Fees

Professional Fees

Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection
Light & Power

Heat

Telephone

Admin Office Supplies & Software
Repair & Maint - Building

Allocated Facilities to Ambulance

Total 404.0 - Facilities & Administration

410.0 -
410.1-
410.2 -
410.4 -
4105 -
410.8 -
4109 -
910.8 -

Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire
Insurance-Vehicle Fleet
Insurance-Property
Insurance-Disability Income/AD&D
Insurance-General Liability
Insurance-Workers Compensation
Insurance-Floater (Equip)
Allocated Insurance to Ambulance

Total 410.0 - Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

January and February 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD %
100 General Ambulance  Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual Remaining |2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget  Budget Budget Budget Budget

417 417 810 810 3,600 22.5% 2,790 4,200 5,000 5,000
63 63 123 123 550 22.3% 427 600 750 750
350 350 700 700 4,200 16.7% 3,500 4,200 4,200 4,200
7 7 77 7 350 22.0% 273 350 350 300
2,250 2,250 4,500 4,500 27,000 16.7% 22,500 35,500 19,250 17,000
336 336 689 689 6,000 11.5% 5,311 5,500 6,500 6,000
394 394 394 394 7,000 5.6% 6,606 5,200 8,500 6,500
1,914 1,914 1,914 1914 4,500 42.5% 2,586 4,500 4,500 3,500
530 530 822 822 7,300 11.3% 6,478 8,000 7,000 7,000
178 178 791 791 6,000 13.2% 5,209 4,500 6,000 6,000
423 423 442 442 5,500 8.0% 5,058 5,500 5,000 5,000
(920) 920 0 (1,469) 1,469 0 0 0 0 0 0
5,255 1,606 6,861 8,404 2,858 11,262 72,000 15.6% 60,738 78,050 67,050 61,250
296 296 592 592 4,000 14.8% 3,408 4,000 5,600 9,700
440 440 880 880 5,000 17.6% 4,120 5,000 5,500 7,500
176 176 346 346 2,100 16.5% 1,754 2,100 2,100 2,000
213 213 426 426 3,000 14.2% 2,574 3,000 2,500 2,500
1,215 1,215 2,430 2,430 15,850 15.3% 13,420 15,850 14,250 10,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(351) 351 0 (701) 701 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,989 351 2,340 3,973 701 4,674 29,950 15.6% 25,276 29,950 29,950 31,700

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 3/8/2021 Page 2 of 4




411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment

411.2 - Minor Equipment - Fire

411.3 - Minor Equipment - Ambulance

412.2 - Supplies - Fire

412.3 - Supplies - Ambulance

413.2 - Vehicle Fuel & Qil-Fire

4133 - Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance

414.1 - Equipment Maint (800 Mhz Radios)
414.2 - Vehicle Maintenance-Fire

414.3 - Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance
415.2 - Equipment Maintenance - Fire

415.3 - Equipment Maintenance - Ambulance
417.3 - Ambulance Cash Contrib - 100% Amb
418.3 - Command Veh Cash Contrib - 50% Amb
419.3 - EMS Equip Cash Contrib - 100% Amb
420.3 - Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb
421.3 - Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Amb
Total 411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment

420.0 - Training

4222 - Training - Fire

422 3 + Training - Ambulance

422.4 - Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes
Total 420.0 - Training

430.0 - Other Expenses

431.2 - Fire Prevention & Inspections

433.2 - Dues & Subs - Fire

433.3 - Dues & Subs - Amb

434.2 - Confer & Meetings - Fire

434.3 - Confer & Meetings - Amb

435.3 - Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs

436.3 - Medical Direction Fees

437.3 - Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Amb
Total 430.0 - Other Expenses

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

January and February 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD %
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual Remaining |2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

466 466 524 524 9,000 5.8% 8,476 9,000 8,500 9,000
0 0 0 0 1,250 0.0% 1,250 1,250 1,200 1,200
0 0 0 0 1,500 0.0% 1,500 1,500 1,400 1,400
26 26 169 169 9,500 1.8% 9,331 9,500 9,000 9,000
1,120 1,120 1,120 1,120 9,750 11.5% 8,630 10,000 9,500 9,500
254 254 254 254 3,250 7.8% 2,996 3,000 3,250 3,250
0 0 0 0 11,000 0.0% 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000
4,063 4,063 4,210 4,210 12,000 35.1% 7,790 12,000 12,000 13,000
502 502 502 502 2,200 22.8% 1,698 2,200 2,000 2,000
0 0 22 22 6,000 0.4% 5,978 6,000 6,000 6,000
0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0% 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,625 1,625 3,250 3,250 19,500 16.7% 16,250 19,500 19,500 19,500
105 105 210 210 1,260 16.7% 1,050 1,260 1,260 1,260
100 100 200 200 1,200 16.7% 1,000 1,200 1,200 1,200
35 35 70 70 420 16.7% 350 420 420 420
15 15 30 30 180 16.7% 150 180 180 180
5,649 2,663 8,311 5,875 4,685 10,561 89,010 11.9% 78,449 89,010 87,410 88,910
965 965 2,585 2,585 18,000 14.4% 15,415 18,000 18,000 18,000
0 0 0 0 5,000 0.0% 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

0 0 0 0 0
965 0 965 2,585 0 2,585 23,000 11.2% 20,415 23,000 23,000 23,000
0 0 0 0 1,500 0.0% 1,500 750 2,000 1,000
50 50 100 100 1,500 6.7% 1,400 1,500 2,200 2,500
0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0% 1,000 1,000 1,250 1,250
0 0 0 0 6,000 0.0% 6,000 6,000 6,500 6,000
0 0 0 0 1,600 0.0% 1,600 1,600 2,000 2,000
2,985 2,985 3,041 3,041 30,000 10.1% 26,959 25,000 22,000 20,500
0 0 1,654 1,654 1,650 100.2% ) 1,650 1,650 1,650
125 125 250 250 1,500 16.7% 1,250 1,500 1,500 1,500
50 3,110 3,160 100 4,945 5,045 44,750 11.3% 39,705 39,000 39,100 36,400

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 3/8/2021 Page 3 of 4




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

January and February 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD %
100 General Ambulance  Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual Remaining [2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget  Budget  Budget Budget Budget Budget

440.0 - Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire
440.1 - Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200
440.2 - Employee Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
940.0 - Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 440.0 - Recruitment & Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200
Total Operating Expense 32,755 11,716 44,470 58,197 21,053 79,250 552,245 14.4% 472,995 563,820 539,743 531,510
Net Operating Income (Expense) (2,457 0441)  (11,898) 1,999  (15,059) (13,060) {20,000 (6.940) (20,000)  (20,000)  (16,000)
Other Income (Expense)
388.8 - Trf from Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
388.9 - Trf from Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000
888.1 - Trf to General Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.3 - Trf to Medical Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.4 - Trf to Tires & Batteries Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.5 - Trf to Equipment Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.6 - Trf to Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.7 - Trf to Facilities Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.9 - Trf to Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000
Net Income (Expense) (2,457) (9,441)  (11,898) 1,999 (15,059) (13,060) 0 13,060 0 0 0
Analysis of Ambulance Billings Fav (Unfav)
340.0 - Ser. Billed-Ambulance 14,340 31,040 305,000 102%  (273,960) 300,000 305,000 295,000
340.3 - Ambulance Billing Adjustments (12,076) (25,313) (140,000) 18.1% 114,687 (138,000)  (140,000)  (130,000)
435.3 - Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs (2,985 (3,041 (30,000) 10.1% 26,959 (25,000) (22,000) (20,500)
Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 721 2,686 135,000 2.0% (132314) 137,000 143,000 144,500
(Amb Billing Adj + Provision) as % of Total Billings 105.0% 91.3% 55.7% 51.7% 54.3% 53.1% 51.0%

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 3/8/2021 Page 4 of 4




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve - 115.0 A/R Ambulance 115.1 Reserve - Uncollectible
Accounts Receivable Uncollectible Billings Accounts Receivable Billings
Feb-21 YTD 2021
Per Accountant
Balance Beg of Period $130,026.26 $91,746.46 $138,326.42 $91,690.11
Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off $0.00 $0.00
Billings/Sales: Regular $14,347.39 $31,050.08
Ambulance Billing Adjustments ($12,076.36) ($25,312.58)
Cash Collections - Active Accounts ($7,566.42) ($19,333.05)
Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts $0.00 $0.00
Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds $0.00 $0.00
Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts $0.00 $0.00
Provision for Uncollectible Billings $2,985.12 $3,041.47
Balance End of Period - Accountant $124,730.87 $94,731.58 $124,730.87 $94,731.58
Agi_rg Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts Prior Month
0-90 Days $19,656.00 15.8% $23,388.17 16.9%
91 -180 Days $551.26 0.4% $14,023.28 10.1%
181-270 Days $6,969.01 5.6% $7,061.46 5.1%
271 - 360 Days $9,351.04 7.5% $8,313.31 6.0%
361 + Days $88,203.56 70.7% $85,540.20 61.8%
Total Accounts Receivable $124,730.87 100.0% $138,326.42 100.0%
40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days $6,528.02 $6,149.91
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days $88,203.56 $85,540.20
Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible Additional Provision for
Accounts $91,690.11

Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1
Deficit (Excess) in Reserve

$91.746.46 needed at 2/28/21

$94,731.58 / Uncollectible Accounts

$2,985.12

FD 2021 Ambulance.xism Feb21 3/7/2021




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds
January through February 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
320.0 - Tax Levy - Annuity Funding
325.0 - Cash Contribution - Amb Annuity
350.1 - Contributions and Grants
360.0 - interest Eamed

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
404.0 - Facllity - 15% Amb, 85% Fire

405.5 - Profeasional Foes
409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software

Total 404.0 - Facility - 15% Amb, 86% Fire

411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment
441.2 - Minor Equip - Fire
414.2 - Vehicle Malint - Fire

Total 411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment

440.0 - Recruit & Recog - 20% A, 80% F
440.2 - Emp Recognition

Total 440.0 - Recruit & Recog - 20% A, 806% F
450.0 - Depreclation Expense

450.2 - Depr - Bldg./improvements

450.4 - Depr - Fire Vehicles

450.5 - Depr - Ambulance

450.8 - Depr - Equipment

450.8 - Depr - Duty Car
Total 450.0 - Depreciation Expense

460.0 - Debt Service - Bullding
483.2 - 2016A Facility Lease Int Exp

Total 460.0 - Debt Service - Building

470.0 - Debt Service - Vohicles
474.2 - Int Exp USB 2.61% #R1 Rescue
474.8 - Int Exp USB 3.42% 4156 Tender
476.3 - Int Exp USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh

Total 470.0 - Debt Service - Vehicles
Total Expense
Not Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
388.5 - Tif from Equipment Fund

Total Other Income
Other Expense

888.1 - Trf to General Fund

888.6 - Trf to Vehicle Replacement Fund
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

200 Debt Servi... 300 Medical F... 400 Tires & Ba... §00.1 Equipm...  500.2 Equipm.. 5003 Equipm.. 600 Vehicle R.. 700 Facilities... 900 Designate... TOTAL

666.66 333.34 1,166.66 26,881.34 §00.00 29,548.00
250.00 100.00 200.00 3,460.00 700.00 4,710.00
4,788.62 8,165.00 12,953.62
2,70 0.59 5.31 0.59 0.59 83.64 10.03 11.80 115.25
2.70 917.25 433.34 1,371.97 4,789.21 8,165.59 30,424.98 1,210.03 11.80 47,328.87
270 917.25 433.34 1,371.97 4,789.21 8,165.59 30,424.98 1,210.03 11.80 47,326.87

3,875.00 150.00 4,025.00

401.63 70.00 47183
401.63 3,945.00 150,00 4,496.63

99.99 5,300.03 5,400.02

1,529.84 1,529.84
1,629.83 5,300.03 6,920.86

473.95 473.95
473,95 473.95

11,200.68 11,200.68

11,000.66 11,000.68

895.84 895.84

9,347.06 9,347.06

1,162.34 1,162.34
33,608.60 33,606.60

918.54 918.54
918.54 918.54

1,317.76 1,317.76

580.22 580.22

159.66 159.68
2,057.64 2,057.64
918.54 1,629.83 5701 68 35,664.24 3,945.00 623.95 48,483.22
(915.84) 917.25 (1,198.49) 1,371.97 (912.45) 8,165.58 (5,239.26) (2,734.97) (812.15) (1,156,35)
4,850.00 4,850.00
4,850.00 4,850.00
4,850.00 4,850.00
4,850.00 4,850.00

(4,850.00) 4,850.00

7




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds
January through February 2021

200 Debt Servi... 300 Medical F... 400 Tires & Ba... 500.1 Equipm...  500.2 Equipm...  §00.3 Equipm...  §00 Vehicle R.. 700 Facilities... 900 Designate... TOTAL
Netincome (915.84) 917.25 (1,198.49) 1,371.87 (912.45) 3,315.59 (389.26) (2,7134.97) (612.15) (1,1566.35)




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved
February 11, 2021 through March 10, 2021

Ja Checks Numbered
From To
14399
14400 14402
14403
14404
14405 14412

202103001 202103007
202103008 202103012
202103013 202103015
202103016 202103024

Description
Employee Benefits
Vendor Bills - 2020 Audit
Emergency Apparatus Maint - Annual service on Vehicles
Royal Tire - 2 tires

Vendor Bills

Direct Deposits and EFTs: February 2021 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes

Direct Deposits and EFTs: Employee Exp Reimb + US Bank Credit Card

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on three truck leases
EFT: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards

Total Claims to Be Approved

Total Amount
$24.60
$3,945.00
$4,565.25
$1,529.84

$4,682.42

$10,604.68

$5,036.57

$8,848.45

$4,550.42

$43,787.23

FChecks: 14399 to 14412

EFT/Direct Deposits: 202103: 001 to 024

%y ‘! :omas

H. Niedzwieck
File: FD 2021 Claims to be Approved (version 1).x§




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District

Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

03/07/21
February 11 through March 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Pald Amount

Liability... 02/28/2021 14398 Madison National Life 1038894 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

1038894 212.7 - STD - Madison Nat! Life (24.60)
TOTAL (24.60)
Bill Pmt... 03/10/2021 14400 Bennington, Martha J. 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/28/2021 AuditReport2020 Word processing 2020 Audit Report 405.5 - Professional Fees 700 Facilittes Fund (300.00)
TOTAL (300.00)
Bl Pmt...  03/10/2021 14401 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/2712021 Audit2020 Prep of 2020 Audit Schedules and other info re. 2020 Audit, indl draft report 405.5 - Professional Fees 700 Facilities Fund (1,875.00)

Scan, copies, postage/delivery 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 700 Facilities Fund {70.00)
TOTAL (1,945.00)
Biit Pmt...  03/10/2021 14402 Pofahl, Michael W. (CPA} 651-213-8632 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/28/2021 2020 Audit 2020 Audit 405.5 - Professional Fees 700 Facilities Fund (1,700.00)
TOTAL (1,700.00)
Bili Pmt...  03/10/2021 14403 Emergency Apparatus Maint.,Inc 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/26/2021 115658 Ambulance: Annual Service/Safety Insp 414.3 - Vehicle Maint - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (502.16)
Bili 02/28/2021 115659 Engine E2: Annual Service/Safety Insp 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (1,502.43)
Bill 02/28/2021 115660 Tender T1: Annual Service/Safety Insp 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (1,081.18)
Bill 02/28/2021 115970 Rescue R1: Annual Service/Safety insp 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (1,469.48)
TOTAL (4,565.25)
Bilt Pmt...  0310/2021 14404 Royal Tire Inc Cust No. 701218 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/28/2021 33749879 2tires 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 400 Tires & Battery... (1,529.84)
TOTAL (1,529.84)
Bilt Pmt...  03/10/2021 14405 Aspen Mills 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/28/2021 265386 Uniforms 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (223.15)
Bi 02/28/2021 263063 Uniforms 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (152.85)
TOTAL (376.00)
Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 14406 Century College customer # 00174624 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/28/2021 737461 Fire CEU Program 2021 422 2 - Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (1,225.00)
TOTAL (1.225.00)
Bl Pmt...  03/10/2021 14407 G-Whiz Lettering 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 02/28/2021 022821 Patching and lettering on uniforms 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund | (90.00)
TOTAL (90.00)

/O




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
03107124 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved
February 11 through March 10, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Pald Amount

Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 14408 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc customer number FA892 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

Bill 021282021 23158724 oxygen 412.3 - Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (26.42)

TOTAL (26.42)

Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 14409 Niedzwieckl, Thomas H. 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

Bit 0272872021 022821 Std Monthly Accounting Services 405.5 - Professional Fees 100 General Fund (2,250.00)
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 408.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (30.00)
Monthly Chg for Quickbooks inc! Payrolt Service & Forms 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (80.00)
Monthly copies of Financial Reports 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (5.00)

TOTAL (2,365.00)

Bill Pmt...  03/10/2029 14410 Spartan Promotional Group Inc Customer No. 157258 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

Bill 02/28/2021 564587 Achievement plagues 440.2 - Emp Recognition 900 Designated Fu... (414.00)

TOTAL ' (414.00)

Bill Pmt... 03/10/2021 14411 Transmedic Medicat Biiting Services Ambulance Runs 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

Bill 02/28/2021 Feb21 Ambulance billings: 8 runs @ $17.00 405.7 - Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (136.00)

TOTAL (136.00)

Bl Pmt...  03/10/2021 14412 Washington Cty Fire Chief Aasc 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

Bill 02/26/2021 2021 Dues 2021 membership duss 433.2 - Dues & Subs - Fire 100 General Fund (50.00)

TOTAL (50.00)

Paycheck 02/26/2021 202103001 Corey, Robert Diract Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 401.51 - Coamp - Officers Actual 150 Ambulanes Fund (68.98)
Direct Deposit 401.51 - Comp - Officers Actual 100 General Fund (275.92)
Direct Deposit 1156.3 - AR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (8.00)
Direct Deposit 115.3 - AR Special Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (32.00)
Direct Deposit 212.1 - Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 2.00
Direct Deposit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 150 Ambutance Fund (4.28)
Direct Deposit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (17.10)
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 2138
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 21.38
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (1.00)
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund {4.00)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actuat 5.00
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actuat 5.00
Direct Deposit 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 1.00
Direct Deposit 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilties 385,52

TOTAL 0.00

Paycheck 02/26/2021 202103002 Stantey, James F. Direct Depasit 103.1 : 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 401.4 - Comp - Fire Chief 100 General Fund (6,177.59)
Direct Deposit 401.4 - Comp - Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund (1,544.40)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 100 General Fund 728,95
Direct Deposit 2126 - PERA Payable - Staff 150 Ambuiance Fund 182.24
Direct Deposit 403.7 - PERA Police & Fire - Employer 100 General Fund (1,083.43)

[\




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

03/07/21
February 11 through March 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount
Direct Deposit 403.7 - PERA Police & Fire - Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (273.36)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 1,366.79
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00)
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00)
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (19.68)
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (4.92)
Direct Deposit 212.7 - STD - Madison Nat! Life 24.60
Direct Deposit 212.1 - Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 72200
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (95.38)
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (23.84)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 119.22
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 119.22
Direct Deposit 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 381.00
Direct Deposit 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 6,088.58
TOTAL 0.00
Paycheck 02/28/2021 202103003 Stanley, Margaret M Direct Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 404.5 - Comp - Facility Personnel 100 General Fund (416.98)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 100 General Fund 27.10
Direct Deposit 404.6 - Emplyer Pd Tax & Benef - Facil 100 General Fund (31.27)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 31.27
Direct Depasit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (25.85)
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 25.85
Direct Deposit 212.3  FICA Liability ~ Actual 2585
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (8.05)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 6.05
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicaro Liability - Actual 6.05
Direct Deposit 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabifities 357.98
TOTAL 0.00
Liabllity... 02/25/2021 202103004 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/23/2021 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (5.25)
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/23/2021 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities (6,802.08)
TOTAL (6,807.33)
Liability... 02/28/2021 202103005 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (911.19)
Q76700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (1,366.79)
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (27.10)
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (31.27)
TOTAL (2,336.35)
Liabllity... 02/28/2021 202103006 IRS (Form 941) TIN 41-1713964 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
TIN 41-1713964 212.1 - Withholding - Federal Inc Tax (724.00)
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual (130.27)
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual (130.27)
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 - FICA Liability ~ Actual (47.23)
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actua! (47.23)
TOTAL (1,079.00)
Liability... 02/28/2021 202103007 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

12 _



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

03/07/24
February 11 through March 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount
4413451 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax (362.00)
TOTAL (382.00)
Bill Pmt... 03/10/2021 202103008 Stanlay, James (DD) {Reimb Exp) reilmburse expenses 103.1 - 44 101 Checking - US Bank
Bl 02/26/2021 Printers, Ink 2 Printers and Ink 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Soft 500.2 Equi| - (401.63)
TOTAL (401.63)
Chack 03/08/2021 202103009 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Direct Deposit Service on 03/06/2021 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 100 Genera! Fund
Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (1.75)
TOTAL (1.75)
Bilt Pmt...  03/10/2021 202103010 US Bank Edge ...2357 (EFT) St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/28/2021 011521 021121 Office supplies 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (16.02)
Bldg supplies 415.1 - Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (284.56)
Fire training supplies 422.2 - Training-Fire Dopartment 100 General Fund {25.00)
Member Jackets 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 500.2 Equipment - ... (4,213.99)
TOTAL (4,539.57)
Bili Pmt... 0310/2021 202103011 Stanley, James {DD) {Reimb Exp) reimburse expenses 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 02/28/2021 Batteries & Cof... Coffee 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (36.99)
Batteries 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 Genera! Fund (54.88)
TOTAL (91.87)
Check 03/09/2021 202103012 QuickBooks Payrall Service Created by Direct Deposit Service on 03/06/2021 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 100 General Fund
Fae for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund {1.75)
TOTAL (1.75)
Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 202103013 US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vehicle) Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Biit 02/28/2021 434749610 Principal Payment Lease #77-0019828-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Cv12...  265.3 - US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle (612.61)
Interest Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 20...  219.3 - Ace Int USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh (78.86)
TOTAL (691.47)
8ill Pmt...  03M0/2021 202103014 US Bank (4156 T1 Tender) Lease #5650-0045650, Cradit Acct No. 1087665 103.1 - 4W 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 0212812021 436383004 Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T14...  264.9 - USB10 Y Lease 3.42% 4156 Te... (2,259.64)
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41...  218.4 - Acc Int USB 3.42% 4156 Tender (286.90)
TOTAL (2,546.54)
Bill Pmt... 0%10/2021 202103015 US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) Leasa Sch No, 077-0018928-001 Cradit Acct #1097685 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 02/28/2021 436102883 R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Principal 265.2 - USB10 Y Lease 2.61% R1 Rescue (4,956.94)
R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: interest 218.2 - Acc Int USB 2.61% R1 Rescue (653.50)
TOTAL (5,610.44)

D,




Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District

03/07/21
February 11 through March 10, 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount
Bill Pmt... 03/10/2021 20210301¢ Comcast (EFT) 8772 10 570 0012780 Acct No, 8772 10 570 0012780 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bil 02/28/2021 020521 030421 Comcast Business Intemet and Voice 651-436-7033, 651-436-1682 fax 408.1 - Telephone 100 General Fund (252.94)
TOTAL (252.94)
8ill Pmt... 0311072021 202103017 Comcast {EFT) 8772 10 5§70 0012780 Acct No, 8772 10 570 0012780 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 03/10/2021 030521 040421 Comcast Business Intemet and Voice 651-436-7033, 651-436-1682 fax 408.1 - Telephone 100 General Fund (241.01)
TOTAL (241.01)
Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 202103018 CP Energy (EFT} 5185087-3 acct #5185087-3, Meter No. M20161677635 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bil 0212812021 122320 012621 Natural Gas Heat 407.1 - Heat 100 General Fund (925.06)
TOTAL (925.06)
BilPmt.. 03/10/2021 202103019 CP Energy (EFT} 5185087-3 acct #5185087-3, Meter No. M20161677635 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bif 02/28/2021 012621 022421 Natural Gas Heat 407.1 - Heat 100 General Fund (988.46)
TOTAL (988.46)
Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 202103020 Maroney’s Sanitation {EFT} 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bin 02/28/2021 868282 trash hauling 415.1 - Repair & Maint - Building 100 Generaf Fund (138.78)
TOTAL (138.78)
Bill Pmt...  03/10/2021 202103021 Verizon Wireless {EFT) (986696443-000... 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 02/26/2021 9872488677 Share Plan for Officers, Aircard Ambulance and Ambulance 408.1 - Telephone 100 General Fund (236.59)
TOTAL (236.59)
Bifl Pmt..  03/10/2021 202103022 WEX Bank {EFT} Acct No, 0424-00-382678-1 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 02/28/2021 69910565 Fuel Fire 413.2 - Vehicle Fue! & Qit - Fire 100 General Fund (566.80)
Amb fuel 413.3 - Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (76.49)
TOTAL (643.29)
Bill Pmt... 03/10/2021 202103023 Xcel Energy EFT (61-4542605-8) account # 51-4542805-6, premise # 302291334 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 0272812021 010221 013021 Fire Station Electricity 406.1 - Light & Power 100 General Fund (393.81)
TOTAL (393.81)
Bl Pmt.. 0311072021 202103024 WEX Bank {EFT} Acct No. 0424-00-382678-1 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
ai 0212812021 70533020 Fuel Fire 413.2 - vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 100 General Fund (552.94)
Amb fuel 413.3 - Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (177.54)
TOTAL (730.48)

14




LSCVFPD

Fund Transfers
Al B | C 1 D | E
Month of; JanFeb21
4M Fund Accounts
From I Apount Comments

—
~)

-
-

NEE NS EED

i EEEEEELRFEEFELERF

18

19

20

21

General (35229-101)

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108)
General (35229-101)

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108)
General (35229-101)

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108)
General (35229-101)

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108)
General (35229-101)

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108)
Vehicle Replacement (35229-106)
Vehicle Replacement (35229-106)
Vehicle Replacement (35229-106)
General (35229-101)

Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111)

Designated - General 900.1 (35229-109)
Facility (35229-107)

Genenal (35229-101)

Designated Eq - Dive Team 500.3 (35229-112)

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104)
Gereral (35229-101)

Ambutlance 150.1 (35229-108)

Equipment - General 500, 1 (35229-105)
Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105)
Vehicle Replacement (35229-106)
Vehicle Replacement (35229-106)
Medical 300.1 (35229-103)

Medical 300.1 (35229-103)

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104)
Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104)
Facility (35229-107)

Facility (35229-107)

General (35229-101)

General (35229-101)

General (35229-101)

Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111)

General (35229-101)
General (35229-101)

General (35229-101)

Designated Eq - Dive Team 500.3 (35229-112)

General (35229-101)
General (35229-101)
Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108)

General (35229-101)

$1,166.66 JanFeb21 Equipment Levy

$200.00 JanFeb21 Amb Cash Contrib - Equipment
$27,381.34 JanFeb21 Vehicle Replacement Levy

$3,460.00 JanFeb21 Amb Cash Contrib - Vehicles
$666.66 JanFeb21 Medical Levy
$250.00 JanFeb21 Amb Cash Contrib - Medical
$333.34 JanFeb2| Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Baneﬁes
$100.00 JanFeb21 Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Batteries
$500.00 JanFeb21 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities
$700.00 JanFeb21 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities

$2,546.54 4156 Tender Loan Pymt

$5,610.44 4158 Rescue Loan Pymt
$691.47 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Veh Loan Py{nt

$4,788.62 Donations for Designated Equipment

$5,701.66 Designated Equip re. Minor Equip
$623.95 Employee Recognition Expenes

$3,945.00 Facility Fund Expense

$8,165.00 Donations for Dive Team Equip

$4,850.00 Dive Team Expenses

$1,629.83 Tires and Batteries Expense
$19,583.05 JanFeb21 Amb Receipts

$13,301.55 JanFeb21 Amb Expenses

15




Brit Harmon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO
companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com
P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003

Monthly Report & Invoice

Municipality: Lakeland
Month: January

(715) 220-1332 Year: 2021
Date/Time Call Type Address Case # Animal Details/Notes Outcome Fee Mileage | Subtotal
no calls $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Subtotal $0.00
Monthly Retainer $70.00
Total $70.00
Animal Details Key Fees
M = Male Call Response 7a-7p = $100
F = Female Call Response 7p-7a = $175
| = Intact Additional Animal = $65
N = Neutered Holiday Fee = $40

NTOC = No tags or collar

HBC = Hit by car

Hourly Rate = $45

IRS Mileage = 0.56

0 1]
W31l VN3OV



Brit Harmon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO
companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com
P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003

(715) 220-1332

Monthly Report & Invoice

Municipality: Lakeland
Month: February
Year: 2021

Date/Time

Call Type

Address

Case #

Animal Details/Notes

Outcome

Fee

Mileage

Subtotal

no calls

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Animal Details Key

M = Male

F = Female

I = Intact

N = Neutered

NTOC = No tags or collar

HBC = Hit by car

Subtotal

$0.00

Monthly Retainer

$70.00

Total

$70.00

Fees

Call Response 7a-7p = $100

Calt Response 7p-7a = $175

Additional Animal = $65

Holiday

Fee = $40

Hourly Rate = $45

IRS Mileage = 0.56




LAKELAND 2021

TOTAL BUILDING PERMITS VALUATION SURCHARGE
COMMERCIAL 0 3 - |s 2
RESIDENTIAL 4 $ 7,500.00 | $ 6.75
TOTAL MECHANICAL PERMITS
COMMERCIAL 0 $ - |s =
RESIDENTIAL 1 $ - |s 1.00
TOTAL PLUMBING PERMITS
COMMERCIAL 0 $ - s =
RESIDENTIAL 1 $ -] 1.00
TOTAL ZONING PERMITS
COMMERCIAL 0 $ - | e
RESIDENTIAL 0 S - IS &
FEBRUARY TOTAL # OF PERMITS FOR MONTH | TOTAL VALUATION FOR MONTH | TOTAL SURCHARGE FOR MONTH |
2021 6 $ 7,500.00 | $ 8.75
RUNNING YEARLY TOTAL: 3 $ el 3.00

TOTAL PERMITS THIS YEAR

TOTAL VALUATION THIS YEAR

TOTAL SURCHARGE THIS YEAR

$ 7,500.00

$

11.75

as
IN31ll VAN3IOV









AGENDA ITEM
SE

Building a Better World

for Al Us MEMORANDUM

TO: Lakeland City Council
FROM: Erik Henningsgard

DATE: March 9, 2021

RE: Monthly Engineering Report

SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00
Below is a list of items that have been completed by the City Engineer in the past month.

CITY PROJECTS

Quality Avenue
Updated the plan for Outlot A Stormwater Basin geometry and overflow/access route.
Worked with resident at 16335 3 St S to obtain access and drainage easement.
Created a flyer to be sent to residents along the project for an informational meeting on March

25 (attached)
e Prepared a memo for consideration of the plan updates by the Council

PROJECT REVIEW
¢ Reviewed application by CenterPoint for the installation of anodes on Rivercrest Rd.

OTHER PROJECTS

e Continued to work with County staff for the CSAH 18 Mill and Overlay project

o Attended meetings regarding the 3M Settiement
o Finalization of cost allocations for the City will be brought to the Council when available

cc: Dave Simons, PE

Wsehnriprojects\koWiake\138248\monthly eng reporti2021.03 montnly engineering report.docx

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, W! 54017-1128
SEH is 100% employee-owned | sehinc.com | 715246.9906 | 888.881.4281 | 888.908.8166 fax






AGENDA ITEM
5F

TeopleService

" Water & Wastewater Professionals

Date: March 9, 2021

To: City of Lakeland

From: Simon Wirth, Paul Simonsen, Operators

O & M Report: February 2021

Water Operation & Maintenance

»

>

Obtained Daily Water Samples.

(7) Gopher One Locate Requests Completed.

(5) Final Reads (Residents moving from home, obtain final read on meter to send final bill and
establish account for new resident moving in.)

(1) New Meter/ERT assembly.

(1) New Connection (including new meter connection inspection, placing tamper wire,
establishing new account for resident with PeopleService Billing Dept.)

(1) Meter Replacement - Resident had frozen pipes and as a result the meter was damaged.
Replacement meter was installed.

Continued and finished painting of pipes and tanks at WTP #1.

Painted walls inside WTP #1.

Removed and disposed of equipment still in place at WTP #1 that was no longer necessary/in-
service (Equipment still in place for when WTP #1 operated using chlorine gas).

Fixed leaking pipe and ball valve attached to reclaim tank at WTP #1.

Cleaned and organized WTP #1.

Began meeting with contractors and taking bids for recoating of floor at WTP #1 (meeting with
industrial floor recoating companies to get estimates for preparation and application of new
epoxy/non-slip floor in plant area and office). Bids will be compiled, companies will be vetted, and
bids will be presented at April 2020 Lakeland City Council Meeting.

Facilitated Total Control in installing new water depth gauges at WTP #1 and WTP #2.

Miscover Lhe Power 0f People www.pecpleservice.com



» Assisted CIT and Clerk with Internet/Firewall issues at WTP #2.

» (3x) Service line breaks due to cold weather. Turned off water at curb stop to allow for
replacement, by plumber, at the homes of three residents. Once work was complete, returned
and turned water back on.

» Met with resident who is researching connecting to City water due to bad well. Answered
questions and explained the process, determined if service line had been already run into home

from curb stop.

Public Works

» Shoveled Sidewalks at City Hall and WTP #2 (2/12, 2/18, 2/22, 2/24, 311).

» Discussed with Tri-County the potential for salt/brine application to pre-treat roads next season as
a measure to save on salt/sand.

» Met with residents at 16335 3rd St S and Erik with SEH to discuss easement and revisions for
Outlot A regarding 3rd St S road construction project in 2021.

» Weekly/Bi-Weekly/As-Needed Trash/Recycling at City Hall and WTP #2.

» Drove streets to determine if salt/sand was necessary, directed Tri-County to apply where needed
(ongoing).

» Installed Road Restriction Signs (20 in total) for Spring weight restrictions at locations where

Lakeland roads intersect with County/State roads.






Average Ually Fumpea ganons 15U, 17Y 137,420 124,340
Maximum Daily Pumped gallons 206,000 216,000 189,000
Total Monthly Pumped gallons 3,645,000 4,254,000 3,606,000
Water Plant #1 Production gallons 1,776,000 2,348,000 1,889,000
Water Plant #2 Production gallons 1,869,000 1,906,000 1,717,000
Average Daily Iron Residual mg/L 0.01 0.06 0.02
Average Daily Fluoride Conc. mg/L 0.66 0.59 0.53
Total Monthly Fluoride Used gallons 12.20 14.60 11.50
Average Total Chlorine Residual mg/L 1.25 1.17 0.81
Total Monthly Chiorine used gallons 94.90 110.30 83.70
Total Monthly Caustic Used gallons 35.40 49.10 44.00




Datecompleted

Equipment

Location

Notes

Task

Taskdesc

2/8/2021

WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Packing good, oil level full,
unit in good order.

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS.
CHECK PACKING FOR PROPER
LEAKAGE. INSPECT UNIT FOR
ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS.

2/12/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 1@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

Fan clean, no leaks

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR
ABNORMAL WEAR. CLEAN FAN
VENT

2/12/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

Fan clear, no leaks.

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR
ABNORMAL WEAR. CLEAN FAN
VENT

2/12/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

Fan clean, no leaks.

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR
ABNORMAL WEAR. CLEAN FAN
VENT

2/12/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

No leaks, fan clear

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR
ABNORMAL WEAR. CLEAN FAN
VENT

2/12/2021

DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2

6326 Lakeland, MN

Filter clean, drain open.

Monthly PM

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF
NEEDED. INSPECT WATER DRAIN
LINE TO MAKE SURE OPEN.

2/12/2021

WELL PUMP @WATERPLANT 2

6326 Lakeland, MN

Oil level good, packing looks
good.
some oil leaking at bearing.

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS.
CHECK PACKING FOR PROPER
LEAKAGE. INSPECT UNIT FOR
ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS.

2/15/2021

AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2

6326 Lakeland, MN

Drained water, oil full, belt
tight.

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT
UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND
LEAKS

2/22/2021

AIR COMPRESSOR 1@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Belt tight, drained water, oil
full.

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT
UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND
LEAKS

2/22/2021

AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Oil full,belt tight, drained
water

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT
UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND
LEAKS

2/25/2021

DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Filter clean, drain line open.

Monthly PM

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF
NEEDED. INSPECT WATER DRAIN
LINE TO MAKE SURE OPEN.

2/26/2021

BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Ran on schedule, fluids full,
no leaks.

Monthly PM

CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS,
HOSES, AIR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS.
CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER
LOAD.




AGENDA ITEM
SiiH 5G

C

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and City Council Date: March 10, 2021
Dave Snyder, City Attorney .
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk RE:  Zoning Report
From:

Julia Paulsen Mullin
Consulting City Planner/Zoning
Administrator

Zoning Report
This is a summary of our activity from February 11 — March 10, 2021.

1. Car Lot businesses CUP reviews - sent letters to four business owners and have
scheduled 2 visits for CUP review the week of March 8. Will provide update at Council
meeting.

2. 1747 Rivercrest Road North — requested variance application or removal of partially
constructed accessory structure; referred property owner to city attorney for further
discussion.

3. 850 Quixote Ave North — reviewed street vacation requirements with developer.

4. 1485 Rivercrest Avenue North — reviewed city application fee/escrow and WWMO cost
with property owner.

5. FEMA grant — received notification of FEMA flood mitigation grant award. $404.825
federal share and $34.135 local match. Meeting with FEMA liaison on March 14 to

discuss next steps. Will provide update at the Council meeting.

6 801 Quentin Ave South — reviewing plans for second story addition; determining
application requirements.

7. 1583 Rivercrest Ave North — discussed lot requirements with architect for new
garage.

8. 1230 Quant Avenue South — coordinating final steps for new modular home.

9. 1151 Rivercrest Ave North — reviewing lighting plans for deck at Bungalow Inn;
working with city engineer to coordinate final site plan requirements.



ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10100 - General Account - 9818
10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162
10200 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24100 - Bidg Surcharge Payable
24200 - Escrow Deposits
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
26400 - Assigned
26405 - Capital Projects
26410 - City Hall Renovation
26415 - Land Sale
26425 - Water Construction
26425 - Water Debt Service
26430 - Lakeland Debt Service
Total 26400 - Assigned
26500 - Unassigned
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CITY OF LAKELAND

Balance Sheet by Fund
As of February 28, 2021
376 LAKELAND
100 GENERAL FUND VILLAGE DEBT SVC 601 WATER FUND TOTAL
1,607,972.09 51,941.35 635,854.65 2,295,768.09
8,289.16 0.00 0.00 8,289.16
250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
1,616,511.25 51,941.35 635,854.65 2,304,307.25
1,616,511.25 51,941.35" 635,854.65 2,304,307.25_
1,616,511.25 51,941.35 635,854.65 2,304,307.25
873.14 0.00 0.00 873.14
10.75 0.00 0.00 10.75
6,502.28 0.00 0.00 6,502.28
7,386.17 0.00 0.00 7.386.17
7,386.17 0.00 0.00 7,386.17
7,386.17 0.00 0.00 7,386.17
390,167.78 0.00 0.00 390,167.78
293,082.00 0.00 0.00 293,082.00
80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
0.00 0.00 261,512.19 261,512.19
0.00 0.00 98,335.03 98,335.03
0.00 92,760.64 0.00 92,760.64
763,249.78 92,760.64 359,847.22 1,215,857.64
893,997.35 0.00 307,050.44 1,201,047.79
(48,122.05) (40,819.29) (31,043.01) (119,984.35)
1,609,125.08 51,941.35 635,854.65 2,296,921.08
1,616,511.25 51,941.35 635,854.65 2,304,307.25

Page *

HS
W31l van3ov



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments
Revenue
31000 - TAXES
31010 - General Property Taxes - CY 0.00 0.00 555,815.00 (555,815.00)  Typically Paid Jun/Jul and Nov/Dec
31020 - General Property Taxes - PYs 0.00 9,531.32 8,000.00 1,531.32  Collected 11/21-12/31, Paid 01/25
31040 - Fiscal Disp Tax Levy -CY 0.00 0.00 56,570.00 (56,570.00)
31041 - Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - PYs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
31820 - Gambling Tax 0.00 0.00 6,000.C0 (6,000.00)
Total 31000 - TAXES 0.00 9,631.32 626,385.00 (616,853.68)
32000 - LICENSES AND PERMITS
32110 - Bus Lic (Liquor, Beer, Tobacco) {1,530.00) {1,530.00) 2,500.00 (4030.00) Partial Refund Bungalow Liquor Licence
32180 - Bus Lic (Other) 0.00 160.00 800.00 (640.00)
32200 - Non-Bus Lic and Permits 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
32210 - Building Permits 1,148.25 1,213.25 49,500.00 (48,286.75)
32215 - Bldg Permit Surcharge Retention 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00
Total 32000 - LICENSES AND PERMITS (356.75) (131.75) 52,900.00 (53,031.75)
33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
33400 - State
33429 - State - P.E.R.A. Aid 0.00 0.00 461.00 (461.00)
Total 33400 - State 0.00 0.00 461.00 (461.00)
Total 33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 461.00 (461.00)
34000 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES
34103 - Applications 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
34104 - Plan Checking Fees 99.61 99.61 0.00 99.61
34106 - Commission from LSTV Cable Comm 21,971.48 21,971.48 0.00 21,971.48
34107 - Assessment Searches 25.00 25.00 50.00 (25.00)
Total 34000 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES 22,096.09 22,096.09 5,050.00 17,046.09
35000 - FINES AND FORFEITS
35100 - Fines 216.64 569.94 5,100.00 (4,540.06)
Total 35000 - FINES AND FORFEITS 216.64 559.94 5,100.00 (4,540.06)

General Fund: Page 1 of 6



36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
36200 - Misc Revenue
36210 - Interest Earnings

Total 36000 -

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

39201 - Transfer from General Fund

Total Revenue

Expenditure

41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41100 - City Council

100.10 -
121.10 -
122.10 -
440.10 -

Wages and Salaries
PERA Contributions
FICA Contributions

Direct Deposit Fees

Total 41100 - City Council
41300 - Mayor

100.30 -
121.30 -
122.30 -
440.30 -

Wages and Salaries
PERA Contributions
FICA Contributions

Direct Deposit Fees

Total 41300 - Mayor
41400 - City Clerk and Other Staff

100.40 -
121.40 -
122.40 -
131.40 -
133.40 -
440.40 -

Wages and Salaries (FT)
PERA Contributions
FICA Contributions
Medical Insurance

Life and STD Insurance
Direct Deposit Fees

Total 41400 - City Clerk and Other Staff
41530 - Accounting

CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

General Fund

Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments

0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
46.71 101.60 9,705.00 (9,603.40)
46.71 101.60 9,755.00 (9,653.40)
0.00 0.00 363,825.00 (363,825.00)
22,002.69 32,157.20 1,063,476.00 (1,031,318.80)
723.39 1,267.50 9,288.00 (8,020.50)
9.58 30.90 480.00 (449.10)
43.44 58.60 144.00 (85.40)
525 8.75 0.00 8.75
781.66 1,365.75 9,912.00 (8,546.25)
312.50 625.00 3,840.00 (3,215.00)
0.00 9.58 188.00 (178.42)
2391 35.95 60.00 (24.05)
0.00 1.75 0.00 1.75
336.41 672.28 4,088.00 (3,415.72)
3,923.44 8,063.44 84,000.00 (75,936.56)
294.26 604.76 4,200.00 (3,595.24)
300.14 616.85 6,426.00 (5,809.15)
0.00 0.00 10,800.00 (10,800.00)
0.00 0.00 394.00 (394.00)
3.50 7.00 0.00 7.00
4,521.34 9,292.05 105,820.00 (96,527.95)
3,920.00 3,920.00 24,000.00 (20,080.00)

General Fund: Page 2 of 6



Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

41600 - Legal Services

304.60 -
305.60 -

Legal - General
Legal - Prosecution

Total 41600 - Legal Services
41900 - Other General Government

200.90 -
217.90 -
218.90 -
310.90 -
311.90 -
320.90 -
322.90 -
325.90 -
331.90 -
351.90 -
413.94 -
433.90 -

Office Supplies
Education and Training
PO Box

IT Services

Video Services
Telephone

Postage

Newsletter

Mileage

Legat Notices Publishing
Office Equipment Lease
Dues and Subscriptions

Total 41900 - Other General Government
41910 - Planning and Zoing

301.91-
301.92 -
301.93 -
301.94 -
301.95 -

General Planning
CPU 2040

FEMA Application
Ordinance Work
Zoning Enforcement

Total 41910 - Planning and Zoing
419158 - City Engineer
41940 - City Hall

220.94 -
320.94 -
360.94 -

Repairs and Maintenace
Telephone

Insurance

CITY OF LAKELAND

General Fund

Over/(Under)

Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments
0.00 0.00 37,000.00 (37,000.00)
0.00 0.00 16,000.00 (16,000.00)
0.00 0.00 53,000.00 (53,000.00)
698.59 859.77 3,650.00 (2,790.23)
0.00 0.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00)
0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
479.00 859.00 6,800.00 (5,941.00)
350.00 350.00 2,550.00 (2,200.00)
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 (2,550.00)
0.00 235.86 750.00 (514.14)
510.86 1,020.78 9,000.00 (7.979.22)
2912 29.12 0.00 29.12
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
335.93 657.38 3,850.00 (3.192.62)
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
2,403.50 4,011.91 35,550.00 (31,538.09)
0.00 0.00 36,000.00 (36,000.00)
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00)
0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00)
0.00 0.00 3,300.00 (3,300.00)
0.00 0.00 49,700.00 (49,700.00)
0.00 0.00 2,300.00 (2,300.00)
554.98 554.98 4,100.00 (3.545.02)
408.57 814.06 950.00 (135.94)
0.00 0.00 75.00 (75.00)

General Fund: Page 3 of 6




380.94 - Utility Services
381.94 - Electricity
382.94 - Water
383.94 - Gas
384.94 - Refuse Disposal
386.94 - Internet

Total 380.94 - Utility Services

Total 41940 - City Hall

41950 -
41960 -
41970 -
Total 41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Assessing
Elections

Insurance

42000 - PUBLIC SAFETY

42100 -

Police

311.00 - Contract Services
325.00 - Code Red Fee
Total 42100 - Police

42200 -
42280 -
42400 -
42500 -

Fire
Fire Stations and Buildings
Building Inspections

Civil Defense

380.50 - Utility Services
Total 42500 - Civil Defense

42700 -

Animal Control

Total 42000 - PUBLIC SAFETY

43000 - PUBLIC WORKS
310.00 - Contract Services
320.00 - Communication

CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

General Fund

Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments

201.54 352.39 0.00 352.39
14.85 85.10 400.00 (314.90)
81.00 162.00 1,200.00 (1,038.00)
47.03 47.03 0.00 47.03
0.00 0.00 540.00 (540.00)
344.42 646.52 2,140.00 (1,493.48)
1,307.97 2,015.56 7,265.00 (5,249.44)
200.72 200.72 13,000.00 (12,799.28)
0.00 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00
0.00 0.00 6,400.00 (6,400.00)
13,471.60 22,628.27 311,035.00 (288,406.73)
0.00 0.00 130,420.00 (130,420.00)
0.00 141.16 0.00 141.16
0.00 141.16 130,420.00 (130,278.84)
0.00 32,224.25 128,896.00 (96,671.75)
0.00 0.00 23,325.00 (23,325.00)
0.00 0.00 35,850.00 (35,850.00)
11.31 22.37 0.00 22.37
11.31 2237 0.00 2237
145.00 145.00 2,500.00 (2,355.00)
156.31 32,632.78 320,991.00 (288,458.22)
5,805.00 11,610.00 71,223.00 (59,613.00)

0.00 (3.69) 0.00 (369) AT&T Refund

General Fund: Page 4 of 6



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments
43100 - Streets and Roadways
43121 - Paved Streets
224.21 - Street Maintenance 74.83 74.83 50,000.00 (49,925.17)
228.21 - Street Improvements 3,656.87 3,656.87 130,000.00 (126,343.13)
360.21 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 1,520.00 (1,520.00)
Total 43121 - Paved Streets 3,731.70 3,731.70 181,520.00 (177,788.30)
43125 - Ice and Snow Removal
217.25 - Sand & Salt 0.00 0.00 2,710.00 (2,710.00)  Paid in March
310.25 - Contract Services 4,772.50 4,772.50 35,900.00 (31,127.50)
360.25 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 347.00 (347.00)
Total 43125 - Ice and Snow Removal 477250 477250 38,957.00 (34,184.50)
43160 - Street Lighting 648.86 1,274.61 8,400.00 (7,125.39)
Total 43100 - Streets and Roadways 9,153.06 9,778.81 228,877.00 (219,098.19)
43200 - Sanitation
43230 - Waste (Refuse) Collection 2,664.66 2,664.66 32,635.00 (29,970.34)
43235 - Clean Up Day 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 (1,900.00)
43240 - Waste (Refuse) Disposal 0.00 0.00 5,765.00 (5,765.00)
Total 43200 - Sanitation 2,664.66 2,664.66 40,300.00 (37,635.39)
Total 43000 - PUBLIC WORKS 17,622.72 24,049.78 340,400.00 (316,350.22)
45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION
45200 - Parks
45201 - Contract Labor 500.00 1,000.00 6,000.00 (5,000.00)
45202 - Park Areas
210.20 - Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,890.00 (1,890.00)
220.20 - Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 25,500.00 (25,500.00)
360.20 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 (3,600.00)
490.20 - Donations to Civic Orgs 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
Total 45202 - Park Areas 0.00 0.00 36,990.00 (36,990.00)
45206 - Park Lighting 34.21 68.42 400.00 (331.58)
Total 46200 - Parks §34.21 1,068.42 43,390.00 (42,321.58)

General Fund: Page 5 of 6




CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Yearto Date  Annual Budget Budget Comments

46100 - Conservation Natural Resources
46101 - Water Resoures 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00)
Total 46100 - Conservation Natural Resources 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00)
Total 45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION 534.21 1,068.42 57,550.00 (56,481.58)

49300 - Other Financing Uses

49360 - Transfers To Governmental Fund 0.00 0.00 53,000.00 (53,000.00)
49367 - Transfer to Village Debt Svc 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Total 49300 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 73,000.00 (73,000.00)
Total Expenditure 31,784.84 80,279.25 1,102,876.00 (1,022,696.75)
Change in Fund Balance (9.782.15) (48,122.05) (39,500.00) (8,622.05)

General Fund: Page 6 of 6



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
Lakeland Village Debt Service

Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments
Revenue
31000 - TAXES
31050 - Tax Increments
31051 - TIF - City 10% 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
31055 - TIF - Development 90% 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00)
Total 31050 - Tax Increments 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 (23,000.00)
31950 - Special Assessments 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)
Total 31000 - TAXES 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 (48,000.00)
36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
36210 - Interest Earnings 261 571 700.00 (694.29)
Total 36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 261 571 700.00 (694.29)
39201 - Transfer from General Fund 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Total Revenue 261 571 68,700.00 (68,694.29)
Expenditures
45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION
46520 - Economic Development
46525 - TIF Expense - Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
46530 - TIF Payment - Development 90% 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00)
46535 - Other TIF Expenses 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00)
Total 46520 - Economic Development 0.00 0.00 21,650.00 (21,650.00)
Total 45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION 0.00 0.00 21,650.00 (21,650.00)
47100 - Bond
601.10 - Bond Principal 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 Bond Payments Made on 02/01 of Year
611.10 - Bond Interest 0.00 5,375.00 11,025.00 (5,650.00) Interest Payments Made on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year
620.10 - Fiscal Agent Fees 200.00 450.00 415.00 35.00
Total 47100 - Bond 200.00 40,825.00 46,440.00 (5,615.00)
Total Expenditures 200.00 40,825.00 68,090.00 (27,265.00)
Change in Fund Balance (197.39) (40,819.29) 610.00 (41,429.29)

Laketland Village Debt Service: Page 1 of 1




CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position

Water Fund
Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Budget Comments
Operating Revenues
37100 - WATER SALES
37110 - Rate Class | 56,787.31 97,517.68 529,200.00 (431,682.32)  On Pace for $585,000 in 2021
37150 - Connection/Reconnection Fees 400.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 (300.00)
37155 - New Account Fees 0.00 50.00 300.00 (250.00)
Total 37100 - WATER SALES 57,187.31 98,767.68 531,000.00 (432,232.32)
Total Operating Revenues 57,187.31 98,767.68 531,000.00 (432,232.32)
Operating Expenses
47100 - Bond
601.10 - Bond Principal 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 Bond Payments Made on 02/01 of Year
611.10 - Bond Interest 0.00 5,250.00 9,375.00 (4,125.00) Interest Payments Made on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year
620.10 - Fiscal Agent Fees 235.00 480.00 525.00 (45.00)
Total 47100 - Bond 235.00 95,730.00 99,900.00 (4,170.00)
49400 - Water - Source of Supply
310.40 - Wellhead Protection/MPCA 0.00 0.00 3,280.00 (3,280.00)
380.40 - License & Connection Fees 3,337.60 3,337.60 11,020.00 (7,682.40)
Total 49400 - Water - Source of Supply 3,337.60 3,337.60 14,300.00 (10,962.40)
49410 - Water - Power and Pumping
380.41 - Utility Services
381.41 - Electricity 2,248.05 3171.79 31,500.00 (28,328.21)
383.41 - Gas 478.32 875.93 5,350.00 (4,474.07)
Total 380.41 - Utility Services 2,726.37 4,047.72 36,850.00 (32,802.28)
Total 49410 - Water - Power and Pumping 2,726.37 4,047.72 36,850.00 (32,802.28)
49420 - Water - Purification
210.42 - Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
216.42 - Chemicals 947.00 947.00 23,000.00 (22,053.00)
310.42 - Water Testing 220.00 220.00 3,300.00 (3,080.00)
Total 49420 - Water - Purification 1,167.00 1,167.00 38,300.00 (37,133.00)

Water Fund: Page 1 of 2



49430 - Water - Distribution

22143 - Equipment Maintenance

223.43 - Building Maintenance

235.43 - Major Capital Expenditures
Total 49430 - Water - Distribution
49440 - Water - Admin and General

200.44 -
217.44 -
30144 -
307.44 -
31044 -
311.44 -
320.44 -

Office Supplies
GSOC Tickets
Accounting
Water Billing
Contract Service
IT & Security
Communication

321.44 - Telephone
322.44 - Postage
Total 320.44 - Communication

350.44 -
360.44 -
384.44 -
430.44 -
43244 -
440.44 -

Total 49440 - Wafer - Admin and General

Printing and Binding
Insurance

Refuse Disposal
Miscellaneous

NSF Check Fee
Sales Tax

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses)

36210 - Interest Earnings

Total Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses)
Change in Net Position Before Transfers
39201 - Transfer from General Fund

Change in Net Position

CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position

Water Fund
Over/(Under)
Feb 2021 YeartoDate  Annual Budget Budget Comments
5,664.96 5,664.96 27,300.00 (21,635.04) Two Wafer Butterfly Valves

120.19 120.19 4,500.00 (4,379.81)
0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)
5,785.15 5,785.15 91,800.00 (86,014.85)
211.26 369.26 2,150.00 (1,780.74)
60.80 60.80 1,000.00 (939.20)
750.00 750.00 9,000.00 (8,250.00)
4,254.25 4,254.25 19,800.00 (15,545.75)
7,018.97 13,460.97 78,540.00 (65,079.03)
0.00 0.00 2,160.00 (2,160.00)
519.06 807.46 8,000.00 (7,192.54)
0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
519.06 807.46 8,750.00 (7,942.54)
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)

73.51 73.51 0.00 73.51
258 2.58 500.00 (497.42)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00)
12,890.43 19,778.83 136,100.00 (116,321.17)
26,141.55 129,846.30 417,250.00 (287,403.70)
31,045.76 (31,078.62) 113,750.00 (144,828.62)
16.98 35.61 2,975.00 (2,939.39)
16.98 35.61 2,975.00 (2,939.39)
31,062.74 (31,043.01) 116,725.00 (147,768.01)
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
31,062.74 (31,043.01) 136,725.00 (167,768.01)

Water Fund: Page 2 of 2




AGENDA ITEM

Minnesota Department of Public Safety 8A
Alcohol & Gambling Enforcement Division
445 Minnesota Street, 1600
St Paul , Minnesota 55101
651-201-7507

RENEWAL OF LIQUOR , WINE, CLUB OR 3.2% LICENSES

No license will be approve or released until the $20 Retailer ID Card fee is received by Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement

Licensee: Please verify your license information contained below. Make corrections if necessary and sign. City Clerk/County Auditor should
submit this signed renewal with completed license and licensee liquor liability for the new license period. City Clerk/County Auditor are also
required by M.S. 340A.404 S.3 to report any license cancellation.

License Code: 3.20FSL License Period Ending: 12/31/2020 Iden: 73858
Issuing Authority: Lakeland

Licensee Name: Holiday Stationstores LLC

Trade Name: Holiday

Address: 280 St. Croix Trail So

Lakeland, MN 55043
Business Phone: 651-436-7101

License Fees: Off Sale:  $100.00 On Sale: $0.00 Sunday: $0.00

By signing this renewal application, applicant certifies that there has been no change in ownership on the above named licensee. For

changes in ownership, the licensee named above, or for new licensees, full applications should be used. See back of this application for
further information needed to complete this renewal.

1. Licensee confirms it has ginterest whatsoever, directly or indirectly in any other liquor establishments in Minnesota. If so, give details on
back of this application.

. Licensee confirms that it has never had a liquor license rejected by any city/township/county in the state of Minnesota. If ever rejected,
please give details on the back of this renewal, then sign below.

. Licensee confirms that for the past five years it has not had a liquor license revoked for any liquor law violation (state or local). If a
revocation has occurred, please give details on the back of this renewal, then sign below.

. Licensee confirms that during the past five years it or its employees have not been cited for any civil or criminal liquor law violations. Iif
violations have occurred, please give details on back of this renewal, then sign below.

. Licensee confirms that during the past license year, a summons has not been issued under the Liquor Liability Law (Dram Shop) MS
340A.802. If yes, attach a copy of the summons, then sign below.

. Licensee confirms that Workers Compensation insurance will be kept in effect during the license period.Licensee has attached a liquor
liability insurance certificate that corresponds with the license period in city/county where license is issued.

0O O &~ W N

Licensee has attached a liquor liability insurance certificate that corresponds with the license period in city/county where license is
issued. $100,000 in cash or securities or $310,000 surety bond may be submitted in lieu of liquor liability.(3.2 liquor licenses are exempt

if sales are less than $25,000 at on sale, gr $50,000 at off sale).
% - 5/30/2021 G  2/24/2021

Licensee Signature Gary Brant, Vice President of Operations DOB ] SSN Date
(Signature certifies all above information to be correct and license has been approved by city/county.)

City Clerk/Auditor Signature Date
(Signature certifies that renewal of a liquor, wine or club license has been approved by the city/county as stated above.)

County Attorney Signature Date
County Board issued licenses only(Signature certifies licensee is eligible for license).

Police/Sheriff Signature

Date
Signature certifies licensee or associates have been checked for any state/local liquor law violations (criminal/civil) during the past five years.
Report violations on back, then sign here.



Indicate below changes of corporate officers, partners, home addresses or telephone numbers:

none.

Indicate below any direct or indirect interest in other liquor establishments:

Sixty-six of Holiday's Minnesota stores hold Off Sale 3.2 Malt Liquor licenses. Holiday also owns two liquor stores in

Minnesota, one in Medina and one in Hastings, which hold Off Sale Liquor licenses.

Report below details of liquor law violations (civil or criminal) that have occurred within the last five years. (Dates, offenses fines or other penalties,
including alcohol penalties):

To the best of our knowledge we have had no citations for violation of liquor sales laws at this location.

Among our other locations in Minnesota, there has been one incident of sale to a minor in the last five years

We emphasize 100% compliance and undertake retraining whenever needed at all locations.

Report below details involving any license rejections or revocations:

None.

City/County Comments:




OFFICERS AND MEMBER OF HOLIDAY STATIONSTORES, LLC

Officers:

Richard David Johnson, President and Senior Vice President

of Operations
970 Redwood Drive
Apple Valley, MN 55124
(952) 431-2401

Kathleen Kerr Cunnington, Treasurer and Senior Vice
President Global Shared Services

3424 E. Equestrian Trail

Phoenix, AZ 85044

(602) 728-7137

Gary Melburn Brant, Vice President of Operations
700 East 3™ Street

Monticello, MN 55362

(612)210-5985

Sole Member:

Oliver Acquisition, LLC

4567 American Blvd. W.
Bloomington, MN 55437-1123
(Phone): (952) 830-8700
FEIN: 82-2342828

Ownership Interest: 100%

US. 11558316601

Vale::egry Zamuner, Corporate Secretary
1304 Boulevard Mont-Royal
Outremont, Quebec Canada H2V 2J1
450-662-6632 ext 4549

James William Lueth, Assistant Secretary
3400 West 84" Street

Bloomington, MN 55431-1506
(952)832-9928



AAGEmﬂLKITENI
} 48
A
SE

Building a Better Wortd

for Al of Us” MEMORANDUM

TO: Lakeland City Council
FROM: Erik Henningsgard

DATE: March 8, 2021

RE: Outlot A - Updated Design

SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00

BACKGROUND

The City will be constructing a stormwater basin, south of 3 Street South, this spring/summer as a
continuation of the Quality Avenue project. The basin is referred to as Outlot A and the original plan sheet
along with an updated design for the basin is attached for your reference.

Through the process of construction of the Humphries Park stormwater basin, talking with residents
throughout the project, and discussions with the owners of 16335 3 St S, we have made some updates
to the proposed plan for Outlot A. The following items have been updated from the original design:

The shape of the basin has been modified to appear more natural.
The basin side slopes have been “softened” from 4:1 to 6:1 to be more gradual.
Prairie grasses have been proposed for planting verses turf establishment.
The basin overflow path and access drive has been changed from the east side of 16335 39 St S.
to the west side.
o We've been working with the owners on and access easement and they have been
excellent to work with.
o The change will include the clearing of less trees and impact less residents along
Queenan Ave S.
o The relocation of the access drive will provide easier access for City staff and
construction vehicles.

The cost estimates for the original bid and the updated plan are approximately $134,700 and $136,700,
respectively. A complete cost estimate for each is attached for reference. It should be noted that both
bidding quantities and cost estimates are just that, estimates and the contractor is paid on what is
installed.

ACTION REQUESTED

Motion to approve the updated plan for Oulot A.

Approving of the plan should not be considered an approval of updated costs alone but rather an updated
plan as it is estimated at this time that the total project construction costs will still be within the estimated
totals.

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017-1128
715.246.9906 | 888.881.4281 | 888.908.8166 fax | sehinc.com
SEH is 100% employee-owned | Affirmative Action—Equal Opportunity Employer



Memorandum
March 8, 2021
Page 2

Attachments: Plan Sheet 31 — Outlot A Infiltration Basin — Original Bid
Plan Sheet 31 — Outlot A Infiltration Basin — Updated
Cost Estimates
Prairie Seed Mix and maintenance required from MN DOT Seeding Manual

¢. Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk
Simon Wirth, Director of Public Works

\isehnriprojectsikoli\lakei\138248\streets\2019 streets - quality ave\com2021.0308 lakeland outlot a memo.docx



S SRD TS T T T T

\\sahar\projacts \KO\L \L oker\1 38248\ Streeta\ 2019 Streets — Quaiity Ave\CAD\dwg\pinan1\CAKEC13BZ48 - Outiot A.dwg 3/14/7019 §: 54 Al thastings

e —t e =
O — 23400 2o T
o o 4" 80
- - o —_— Tenl
» CLEAR TREES FOR GRAVEL %)
—f—————""""" ACCESS DRIVE (0.13 ACRES)
— w
3} I z
= 2 6 4
n | LOE=718.23 2
(&) P4
& EXISTING SEPTIC o
| '] 6 2 6 7 LOE=712.47 >
16137 3 211
NOTES: LOE=717.82 GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE
1 NO HEAVY EQUIPMENT IS AL{OWED IN THE (SEE DETAIL)
INFILTRATION AREAS
2 EXCAVATION WITHIN 2' OF FINAL GRADE OF CLEAR TREES TO 20° WIDE ALONG
INFILTRATION BASINS IS PROMIBITED UNTIL DRAINAGE SWALE (0.13 ACRES) 2 8 O
THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS
STABILIZED. LOE=716.72
3 ONLY NATIVE TOPSOIL TO B PLACED IN
BASIN BOTTOM. NO IMPORTED MATERIAL CLEANING OF THE DRAINAGE SWALE SHALL BE
7 BOTIONM OF INFILTRATION BASIN TO BE COMPLETED AND INCLUDED IN THE COMMON [
TILLED A MINMMUM OF 8" UPDN FINAL EXCAVATION AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT QUANTITIES. 2 RADE AR O DRAN TR
GRADING, —_—
5 CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ROCK —_— — - — E
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AJ HAUL ROUTE
ENTRANCE ONTO 3RD ST S. i3
6. SEEDING OF THE BASIN SHA|L BE MNDOT
MIX 34-262. o 3
x|
LOE=T17.75 3 2 1
1 1 7 CLEAR &
GRUB TREES -
1.54 ACRES CONTRACTOR'S RLS TO RESET
LOE=717.17 PROPERTY IRON AFTER
=717, /‘i n CONSTRUCTION (INCIDENTAL)
13
11 -
i 320
, LOE=717.88 \_
110" DRAINAGE EASEMENT ,
o
S
i 1L
\ ’ WE
= =
SECTION A-A = & | | i
PREVENT PONDING N i
ALL BERMS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF N | g 3 4 9 —
EXISTING OR IMPORTED TOPSOIL, SET _
0.5' HIGHER THAN PLAN, AND S . LOE=716.70
COMPACTED TO 95X MODIFIED PROCTOR. t ~— ah 3 5 »'
EXISTING GROUND , ,
/ ELEV. 713.00 , i
O A — ? LEGEND
- - 6
l LOE=715.66 SILT FENCE
CATECORY Il EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
' . . m—— BIOROLL DITCH CHECK/CULVERT PROTECTION
L 3 D INLET PROTECTION TYPE A
- = n @ o
g M Sfe 23 ale ne 0 INLET PROTECTION TYPE C
EE RE 513 AR 51 143
OUTLOT A B
T ID‘:EQ?;UEE:I\IJWMHDN'E‘:UN -ASOPN[FMI(D BY ME OR UNDER WY
VSN AND AT 1 AU A PRoEss
ot ENGHELR. UNDER THE AWS 08 ME STATE OF momesotA LAKELAND, OUTLOT A INFLTRATION BASIN meno | 31
. LAKEL 138248
e ot 7oL o v ¢ MINNESOTA 201 STREET MPROVEMENTS 52
OESIGN TEAM No.Jav | oare REVISIONS Oate: 3/8/2019 Lic. No. 19699




(2)22LF-18°CS © 0.85%

REPLACE DRIVEWAY WITH B-INCH
AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5 N

A: \KOAL\Lokal\1 3624B\Streets\2019 Straats — Quolity Ave\CAD\dwg\pInsht\LAKEL138248 - Outiot A_citerncte2.owg 3/4/202) 8:48 AM patepenovic

A S S e (2)30.F-18"CS © 0.85%
4-18"
18” INV=T11.88 m INV=710. sn T ey
] ) )H ]
RO SCS L2 —— m.
7.d\ 1 - = - e - Q’-’ 0
73 2 — & 22100
712 B % -
““““ = PROVIDE_4~INCH \ \7zm = invertdi0 1
n : I INSULATION n2e7 n
} | OVER EXISTING REMOVE TREE {TYP)
— | WATER SERVICE 1-RELOCATE CURB BOX SOUTH TO ACCOMMODATE '$J
o | OITCH GRADING. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE JFOR Z
e | | NOTIFYING THE OWNER FOR DISRUPTION OF SERVICE 2 6 4_
2 | | | 1 6 333 L0E=718.23 z
o
x | LOE=712.47 \ Z
0 | EXISTING| SEPTIC w
’] 6 2 6 7 < EXCAVATE 8-INCH OF EXISTING >
U DRIVEWAY AND REPLACE WITH ] - 5 '
- i AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5
NOTES: LOE=717.82 ) )
1. NO HEAVY EQUIPMENT IS ALLOWED IN THE I
INFILTRATION AREAS. | CLEAR |TREES FOR INSTALLATION
2. EXCAVATION WITHIN 2' OF FINAL GRADE OF CLEAR TREES TO 20° WIDE ALONG OF OVERFLOW (D.06 ACRES)
INFILTRATION BASINS IS PROHIBITED UNTIL DRAINAGE SWALE (0.13 ACRES)
THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS A2
STABILIZED. N : (OE=7i6.72
3. NO TOPSOLL IS TO BE PLACED IN THE
R AN e CLEANING OF THE ORAINAGE SWALE SHALL BE ,
" TILLED A MINIMUM OF B UPON FINAL COMPLETEQ AND INCLUDED IN THE COMMON
plyritty | EXCAVATION AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT QUANTITIES.
5. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ROCK —_— e
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AT HAUL ROUTE e ——— -
ENTRANCE ONTO 3RO ST S. _—
6. SEEDING OF THE BASIN SHALL BE SEED
MiX 35-241 MESIC PRAIRIE GENERAL AND
ALL OTHER AREAS SHALL BE MNOOT
25-151, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
SPECIFICATIONS. LOE=717.75 3 2 1
CLEAR &
I GRUB TREES .
,‘ 1.44 ACRES I GONTRACTOR'S RLS TO RESET
BID_2 {OUTLOT A) LOE=71717 v Zgg:i:&ﬂg:“@:g;gmm
EARTHWORK SUMMARY
EXISTING SURFACE VS PROPOSEQ SURFACE ~
CUT = 6668 CY , ~
£ = 241 A
L = 246 OY LOE=717.68
CUT FOR GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE = 41 CY 110" DRAINAGE EASEMENT
CUT FOR DRIVEWAY = 15 CY l
CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT POWER POLE. i
NET EXPORT = 6478 CY FOL BE REMOVED BY XCEL ENERCY | -
ACCESS DRIVE AND DRIVEWAY QUANTITIES ARE -
FOR THE MATERIAL NEEDED TO BE EXCAVATED
FOR INSTALLATION OF THE AGGRECATE BASE |
ALL BERMS TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF l A-A 3 4 9 -
EXISTING OR IMPORTED ropsom_ SET LOE=716.70
0.5 HICHER THAN PLAN, - - o
720 COMPACTED TO 95% uomnzo PROCTGR. SECTION A-A ‘\L‘ 3 5 1
I R
EXISTING GROUND
715 ELEV. 713.00 , ﬂ\\
- > LEGEND
.
v N
710 s ©
~ - BOTIO LOE=715.66 | -a~a—a—asaa s o SUT FENCE
==l CONTRACTOR'S RLS TO RESET [sratetatatetetod] CATEGORY IIl EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
~———— Y :gg:?:z]:‘;?‘"mug:"m_) L BIOROLL DITCH CHECK/CULVERT PROTECTION
705 CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE SILTY MATERIAL FROM EXISTING a 4 INLET PROTECTION TYPE A
LOW AREA AND FILL WITH DNSITE GRANULAR MATERIAL
~ a|8 H 8 w8 ~ 8 . o INLET PROTECTION TYPE C
S a8 & M
S 8|8 EB gl g8 ~ 40 [ a0 80
OUTLOT A I B
ecole 2 fest
T [ PS|S/5/202[UFDATE BASIN GEOMETRY AND OVERFLOW ROUTE T KCACSY CERTIY THAT U PLAR WAS PRIPARED BY WE OR UNDER WY
DRAwN BY: _ TH DIRECT SUPERVISIDN AND THAT | AM A OULY UCENSED PROFESSTNAL LAKELAND 31
OESIGNER: M DNCREER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINESOTA / PHONE: 715.246.9905 g OUTLOT A INFILTRATION BASIN FILE ND.
756 ok
CHECKED @v: __ OFS oAV £, snnus 3 SUNE 300 MINNESOTA 2010 STREET MPROVEMENTS LAKEL 136248 52
ESIGN TEAM nofer{ oaw REVISIONS Oote: 3/8/2019 L. No. SEH NEW RICHUOND. W 54017




Outlot A Cost Estimates

Outlot A - Original Bid

3/8/2021

Description Unit Est Qty Unit Price  Estimated Cost
Mobilization LS 1 2437.25 $2,437.25
Clearing and Grubbing Acre 2 $5,185.65 $10,371.30
Clearing and Grubbing Tree 4 $155.57 $622.28
Common Excavation cY 7867 $12.93 $101,720.31
Silt Fence LF 500 $1.97 $985.00
Rock Const. Entrance Each 1 $670.78 $670.78
Aggregate Base Ton 250 $15.91 $3,977.50
Turf Establishment Sy 11000 $1.19 $13,090.00
Erosion Mat Sy 258 $3.11 $802.38

Outlot A - Updated Plan

Estimated Total Original Bid=

$134,676.80

Description Unit Est Qty Unit Price Estimated Cost
Mobilization LS 1 2437.25 $2,437.25
Clearing and Grubbing Acre 1.7 $5,185.65 $8,815.61
Clearing and Grubbing Tree 6 $155.57 $933.42
Common Excavation cy 6478 $12.93 $83,760.54
Silt Fence LF 0 $1.97 $0.00
Rock Const. Entrance Each 1 $670.78 $670.78
Aggregate Base Ton 144 $15.91 $2,291.04
Relocate Curb Box Each 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
18-inch CS Pipe Culvert LF 104 $45.63 $4,745.52
18-inch CS Pipe FES Each 4 $274.84 $1,099.36
Turf Establishment Sy 9200 $1.65 $15,180.00
Erosion Mat Sy 4750 $3.11 $14,772.50

Estimated Total Updated Cost=

$136,706.02




35-241

Mesic Prairie General

conservation program plantings.

o -
Common Name Scientific Name Rate (Ib/ac) | Rate (kg/ha) (bf; \(:lfeliz;l;t):t) Seeds/ sq ft
| big bluestem Andropogon gerardii 2.00 2.24 5.48% 735
Indian grass Sorghastrum nutans 2.00 2.24 5.48% 8.82
side-oats grama Bouteloua curtipendula 1.60 1.79 4.39% 3.53
Schizachyrium
little bluestem scoparium 1.60 1.79 4.39% 8.82
nodding wild rye Elymus canadensis 1.17 1.31 3.20% 2.23
slender wheatgrass Elymus trachycaulus 1.00 1.12 2.73% 2.53
kalm's brome Bromus kalmii 0.50 0.56 1.37% 147
prairie dropseed Sporobolus heterolepis 0.07 0.08 0.18% 0.39
switchgrass Panicum virgatum 0.06 0.07 0.17% 0.32
Grasses Subtotal 10.00 11.21 27.39% 35.46
black-eyed susan Rudbeckia hirta 0.31 0.35 0.86% 10.56
purple prairie clover Dalea purpurea 0.19 0.21 0.51% 1.03
Early Sunflower Heliopsis helianthoides 0.13 0.15 0.34% 0.29
blue giant hyssop Agastache foeniculum 0.06 0.07 0.15% 1.82
lead plant Amorpha canescens 0.06 0.07 0.15% 0.25
Canada milk vetch Astragalus canadensis 0.06 0.07 0.17% 0.39
white prairie clover Dalea candida 0.06 0.07 0.17% 0.44
Canada tick trefoil Desmodium canadense 0.06 0.07 0.18% 0.13
stiff sunflower Helianthus paucifiorus 0.06 0.07 017% 0.09
wild bergamot Monarda fistulosa 0.06 0.07 0.17% 1.61
stiff goldenrod Oligoneuron rigidum 0.06 0.07 0.17% 0.94
smooth aster Symphyotrichum laeve 0.06 0.07 017% 1.26
hoary vervain Verbena stricta 0.06 0.07 0.17% 0.64
| golden alexanders Zizia aurea 0.06 0.07 0.15% 0.23
common milkweed Asclepias syriaca 0.04 0.04 0.10% 0.06
butterfly milkweed Asclepias tuberosa 0.04 0.04 0.10% 0.06
blue vervain Verbena hastata 0.04 0.04 0.12% 1.50
rough blazing star Liatris aspera 0.03 0.03 0.08% 0.18
| great blazing star Liatris pycnostachya 0.03 0.03 0.09% 0.13
Symphyotrichum

heath aster ericoides 0.03 0.03 0.09% 2.30
Forbs Subtotal 1.50 1.68 4.11% 23.89
Oats Avena sativa 25.00 28.02 68.50% 11.14
Cover Crop Subtotal 25.00 28.02 68.50% 11.14
Total 36.50 40.91 100.00% 70.49

Purpose: General mesic prairie mix for native roadsides, ecological restoration, or

Planting Area:

Tallgrass Aspen Parklands, Prairie Parkland, and Eastern Broadleaf Forest
Provinces. Mn/DOT Districts 2(west), 3B, 4, Metro, 6,7 & 8.

Back to Table 3

24




Native Grass and Forb Mixtures (mixtures beginning with the number 3)

Year 1

Establishment (spring seeding):

1) Prepare site - Late April - May.

2) Seed - May 1 — June 1.

Maintenance:

1) Mow (6-8 inches) — every 30 days after planting until September 30.

2) Weed Control - mowing should help control annual weeds. Spot spray thistles etc.

Establishment (fall seeding):

1) Prepare site - Late August - early September.

2) Seed - late September to freeze-up.

Maintenance (following season):

1) Mow (6-8 inches) — once in May, June and July.

2) Weed Control - mowing should keep annual weeds down. Spot spray thistles etc.

Evaluation:

1) Cover crop growing within 2 weeks of planting (except dormant plantings).
2) Seedlings spaced 1-6 inches apart in drill rows.

3) Native grass seedlings may only be 4-6 inches tall.

4) If there is a flush of growth from foxtail etc., mow as necessary.

Year 2

Maintenance:

1) Mow (6-8 inches) one time between June 1 - August 15 before weeds set seed.
2) Weed Control - mowing should keep annual weeds down. Spot spray thistles etc.
3) Some sites may not require much maintenance the second year.

Evaluation:

1) Cover crop will be gone unless winter wheat was used in a fall planting.

2) Grasses forming clumps 1-6 inches apart in drill rows, but still short.

3) Some flowers should be blooming (black-eyed Susans, bergamot etc.).

4) If there is a flush of growth from foxtail etc., mow site.

Year 3

Maintenance:

1) Mow only if necessary.

3) Weed Contro! - Spot spray thistles, etc.

4) Sites usually do not require much maintenance the third year.
Evaluation:

1) Planting should begin looking like a prairie - tall grasses, flowers etc.

Long-term

Maintenance:

1) Weed Control - Spot spray thistles etc.

2) Burning (3-5 year rotation) alternate spring and fall if possible.

3) Haying (3-5 year rotation) late summer or early fall. Alternate with burning (may substitute for burning).
4) Burning two years in a row will really “clean up” rough-looking sites.

44



AGENDA ITEM
8D

7 N &~

LAKELAND

ON THE ST. CROIX ‘$

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Mike Thron

RE: Clarification of Title for Public Works Liason
DATE: March 16", 2021

Background

This appointment in 2019 was per Resolution 2019-26 during the transition when former Public
Works person Jim Stanton did not have his contract renewed by the city and his succesor was
not yet hired. When Simon Wirth was put in place for that role | agreed to be Public Works
liason going forward

Discussion:

. I would like clarification by City Attorney and discussion from Council for Simon to be on the
appointment list as Public Works/Water Department Peopleservices. Also the term
"Commissioner" as was stated on the 2019 resolution is a term not generally used for a city the
size of Lakeland to the best of my knowledge.



CITY OF LAKELAND
WASHINGTON COUNTY,MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 2020-01
ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS FOR 2021
WHEREAS, Minnesota State Statutes require that the City Council shall, annually at its first meeting of
each year, designate annual appointments for the City; and

WHEREAS, From time to time appointments throughout the year will be added, deleted, or changed as
necessary by Resolution; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Lakeland City Council as follows:

Acting Mayor Robert Craggs
Animal Control Brit Harmon (Companion Animal Control) Washington County Assessor
Assessor

Building Inspector

Cable Commission

City Attorney

Acting City Clerk

City Engineer

2040 Comprehensive Plan
Emergency Response

Gateway Corridor Commission
Human Resources (Personnel)

Lower St. Croix Fire Protection District

Public Works Commissioner

Lower St. Croix Management Commission
Lower St. Croix Valley Foundation
Metropolitan Council

Middle St. Croix Valley WMO

Newsletter Editor

Official Depositories

Official Newspaper
Official Posting Place

Water Professional

Treasurer

Website Editor

Weed inspector & Diseased Trees
Zoning & Planning

do“e Paierfeht Mayor

Washington County Tax Assessor
Rum River Construction Consultants
Mike Thron

David Snyder, (Johnson & Turner)
Michelle Elsner

Erik Henningsgard, (Short, Elliott, Hendrickson)
Joe Paiement, Council Member

Joe Paiement

Doug Sand

Joe Paiement

Don James, City of Lakeland Representative
Pete DeCorsey

Mike Thron

Open

Open

Robert Craggs

Joe Paiement, Council Member

City Clerk

US Bank

League of Minnesota Cities 4M Fund
First State Bank of Bayport

Stillwater Gazette

City Hall at 690 Quinnell Avenue North

Lakeland Plaza at 350 St. Croix Trail

Simon Wirth

Open

Clerk

Joe Paiement

Julia Paulsen Mullin, (Swanson Haskamp Consuiting,

) Attest: Michelle Eisner, Acting City Clerk



AGENDA ITEM

Rum River 8F
Construction
Consultants

Bringing in-depth code analysis to today’s built environment

3/2/2021

Michelle Elsner
Acting City Clerk

City of Lakeland

690 Quinnell Ave N
Lakeland, MN 55043

Regarding: exterior condition of City Hall

Council requested | provide a visual assessment of the exterior condition of the current building which
houses city offices and council chambers. No ground or building probing or moisture investigations were
completed as part of this inspection.

On February 22nd, 2021 | had the opportunity to conduct a visual inspection of the above mentioned
property and offer this opinion as to current conditions and potential improvements.

Soil types in this area appear to be favorable to below grade structures, however, waterproofing and
durable building materials are still an important component for dry, durable buildings. At the time of
original construction, waterproofing and exterior insulation materials were not available or part of
typical construction practices. Therefore, it does not appear that there is any effort to keep exterior
moisture or bulk water from coming in contact with the foundation wall itself.

State Building Code provisions require six inches of fall within the first ten feet from exterior walls, due to
snow cover, it is difficult to determine if the grade meets this requirement. Even still, the concrete
foundation at this site exhibits signs of significant moisture intrusion and retention. This is evidenced by
the peeling paint and efflorescence which is exhibited on the interior of the basement walls. | observed
several measures underway to control interior moisture conditions. | did not observe moisture reading
gauges (hygrometers) to monitor the effectiveness of these attempts of mitigating interior moisture.

I also observed an area of exposed dirt which allows ground moisture and even radon gases to freely
enter the basement and affect indoor air quality.

in order to effectively control exterior water and protect the foundation from further damage,
excavation would need to occur around the perimeter of the exterior allowing the installation of
foundation waterproofing as well as a drain tile system to disperse excessive groundwater.

A temptation to clean and seal the interior of the block wall should be avoided in my opinion as this
does not prevent bulk water from absorbing into the wall itself. Effective control layers must be installed
at the exterior of the building itself. | have attached a few photos which demonstrate excessive water
accumulation.

Other opportunities for upgrades/ improvements would be centered around code compliant handrails,
exit signage, evaluate electrical switch controls with tape coverings. This is in addition to repairs to the



concrete block walls themselves and providing cover over the raw soil areas.

| also walked around the perimeter of the exterior and observed a disconnected downspout which
directs water directly against the building foundation instead of channeling it out and away from the
building.

Breaches in the exterior cladding are allowing rainwater to affect the wall sheathing and potentially
causing damage to the wall assembly itself.

At the lowest portion of the building there are a few wood retaining walls in disrepair. Once replaced
they would aid in the dispersion of rainwater from the roof and near the building exterior.

One other area of concern is the large gap between the entry door and sidewalk. This allows water to
affect the foundation and sidewalk itself during periods of freeze/ thaw.

Look at the roof as well, the older “tab style” shingle has limited life service compared to newer laminate
type roof coverings. One flashing in particular also shows rusty nails which are also extracting themselves
from the roof surface. This may be an indication of full evaluation of the roof when time and weather
permits.

In short, this building appears to have served Lakeland residents well over the years and serious
consideration could be exercised in determining whether or not to embark on extensive repairs, and to
what end. If repairs were to be performed, you are still left with a building that is quite old and has
experienced decay over the years. Today’s building materials and methods can afford a safe/ comfortable
and energy efficient building for many years to come.

The above comments are my personal and professional observations and | would be happy to discuss
this further if the need arises.

Respectfully,

Andy Schreder

Chief Building Official

Rum River Construction Consultants
23306 Cree St NW- Suite 103

St Francis MN 55070
Andy@rumrivercc.com

Office/ Scheduling 763-331-7722
Cell 763-291-3704





















ENVIRO-AIr Cleaning, Inc.
2939 Enterprise Avenue, Suite A

ENVIRD -AIR Hastings, MN 55033-4145 ! !

I EANING SPECIALISTS Phone: 651-319-0842

www.enviroaircleaning.com | |

Michelle Elsner Michelle Elsner
690 Quinnell Ave N 690 Quinnell Ave N
Lakeland, MN 55043 Lakeland, MN 55043

[651-436-8044

ENVIRO-AIR Cleaning, Inc. and Client agree as follows: Pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Contract,
ENVIRO-AIR Cleaning, Inc. shall provide the labor and materials described in the “Scope of Work” set forth below.

“Contract’ shall mean this page and the “Terms and Conditions” attached hereto or otherwise provided by ENVIRO-AIR Cleaning, Inc. to
Client, along with any documents or schedules referenced either on this page or in the Terms and Conditions.

This page and the Terms and Conditions shall control over any conflicting provisions in the documents or schedules referenced therein.

Product/Service/Description Quantity Rate Amount

Scrape, clean, disinfect and encapsulate a few ares in basement as discussed. 1 $2,500.00 | $2,500.00

Duct Cleaning 1 $700.00 $700.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Subtotal:] $3,200.00

PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE IN FULL AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT Applicable Sales Tax $0.00

All of our work is performed in accordance with the highest standard in the industry -- the National Air Duct Cleaners Association (NADCA) ACR-2013.
Includes all labor, insurance, and equipment. Assumes work is conducted during regular business hours.

Personal contents removed by customer.

Disposal and cleanup of the worksite will occur upon completion of your Project, contaminated building materials will be removed for off-site disposal.

1. General Duct Cleaning: {Commercial or Residential}

Scope of work includes cleaning all interior ¢ of the air c yance system (i.e. sheet metal ducts, rigid fiberglass duct board, and flex duct). Cleaning will properly remove lint, hair, fungi, dirt and other foreign materials and residues. The
cleaning procedures shall be accompanied by the use of specialized equipment, (i.e., high efficiency vacuum system utilizing HEPA filters, high pressure air washers, duct brushes, etc.}, as required. Access openings may be cut in the ducts as required
for proper cleaning at various points of the duct system for physical and mechanical entry. Openings shall be resealed with matching gauge galvanized plates with outside frame sealed and screwed to the ductwark. Fiberglass duct board openings shall
be cut on an angle to allow for reattachment. All access covers will be sealed by an approved UL listed product and shall be in accordance with SMACNA standards. All dampers and splitter-dampers will be returned to their original setting upon
completion of the cleaning process. Exterior surfaces of grills and diffusers will be treated with a non-toxic, disinfecting solution.

2. General Air Handler Cleaning: {Commercial Systems)
Air handler{s) shall be cleaned, to include blowers, fan housing, blades, vanes, shafts, baffles, and drive ies. All interior c of the air handler shall be cleaned in-place. All hanical or machined
corrosion by removing loose rust and scale.

shall be maintained for

3. Coil Cleaning: {Commercial Systems)

Evaporator coils shall be thoroughly cleaned on all accessible sides. All non-permanent impacted contamination shall be removed, restoring air flow and heat transfer. Coils shall be thoroughly rinsed to remove latent residues. Coils will be cleaned with
non-toxic, non-aadic cleaner, and properly rinsed or flushed after cleaning.

4. Anti-Microbial Treatment: (Optional - Commercial or Residential)
Following the completion of the mechanical cleaning process, a residual antimicrobial treatment shall be applied to the interior of the ductwork. Anti-microbial selutions will be applied per manufacturer specifications.

5. Dryer Vent Cleaning: {Optional - Commercial or Residential)
Clean all interior components of the dryer exhaust system. Cleaning will properly remove lint, hair, and other foreign materials and residues. Oryer to exhaust duct connection points will be disconnected, cleaned, and reattached as needed. General
vacuum cleanup of exterior, residual dryer lint behind the dryer and on fixtures, where accessible, will occur at the conclusionof the cleaning.

6. ENVIRO-AIr Cleaning, Inc. provides conducts mold remediation in accordance with the standards set forth by the EPA (Environmental Protection Agency), IICRC (Institute of Inspection, Cleaning and Restaration

Please note that these prices are based solely on visual observations at the ime of inspection. in the event that the Scope of Work expands beyond this protocol, ENVIRO-AIr Cleaning, Inc. will notify you to discuss additional scope and price.




This Contract Price for the Work Shall Be:

ENVIRO-AIR CLEANING, INC. CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Completion of Wark
Upon full execution of the Contract, and subject to Client’s fulfillment of its obligations under the Contract, Envira-Air Cleaning, Inc. shall promptly commence and shall diligently proceed with the Work.
2. Changes
No alteration shall be made in the Scope of Work described in the Contract, or in the Contract Price, except by written change order signed by E nviro-Air Cleaning, inc. and Client, or by a verbal request for alteration confirmed by written change order signed by Enviro-Air
Cleaning, Inc. and Client within five (S) business days. If an alteration is to be made, the value of Jabar and materials added or omitted shall be computed and determined by Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc., and the amount so determined shall be added to or deducted from the
Contract Price.
3. Permits and Approvals
Enviro-Air Cleaning, inc. shail be responsible for obtaining all governmental permits or approvals necessary for completion of the Work. Client agrees to provide £ nviro-Air Cleaning, inc. with all cooperation necessary to obtain such permits and approvals.
4. Disclaimer of Warranties
Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. shall perform the Work using the care, skill and diligence normally applied by contractors in the performance of work similar to that contemplated under the Contract. ENVIRO-AIR CLEANING, INC. DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, HABITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
S. Limitation of Liability
Neither party shall be liable to the other party in any action or claim for any indirect, incidental or consequential damages, including without limitation, loss of profit, production, revenues, or other damages attributable to business interruption resulting from any default or
breach of the Contract, or in any other way with perf of the Work by the Contract. Notwithstanding other specific arrangements, ENVIRO-Air Cleaning, Inc. limits its responsibility for any and all claims of missing or damaged personal
property to an aggregate amount of $250.00 per Cantract. It is the sole respansibility of Owner to inspect personal property for damage or ta review any inventary list and document ccndmcn prior to and pursuant to handling. Owner agrees to report any claims of
damages within 72 hours of handling. Any damage claims after 72 hours will not be considered. ENVIRO-Air Cleaning, Inc. is notr ible far the ial damages to i and ys, or for damages due to water infiltration or freezing during
the course of the work. ENVIRO-Air Cleaning, Inc. expressly declines any liability for mold, fungus, or microbial proliferation pursuant te, or resulting from our wark. Further, under all circumstances, Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc.'s [[ability to Client shall be fimited ta the portion
of the Contract Price actually paid to Enviro-Air Cleaning, inc.

3 for
I the Work to be performed under the Contract is a microbial abatement project, Client, by and through its i i i ienists and/or envi shall have performed, or will perform, a thoraugh enviranmentat investigation and have
specified, or will specify, the methods and extent of remediation. Client hereby releases Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. and its employees, officers and successors, from any liability for errors or omissions made in the preparation of the protocol and/or remediation methods.
Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. makes no representations or warranties as to whether those methods will be effective or appropriate.
7. Disclosure to Third Parties
If the Wark to be performed under the Contract is a microbial abatement project, Client shall have the sole responsibility te disciose to any persons Client deems appropriate, including occupants of the Work Site, that mold, fungus, sewage, water damage and/or biological
contamination may lead to adverse health effects. Further, Client will indemnify and hald Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. harmiess from any claims that may arise as a result of failure to make such disclosure. Enviro-Air Qeaning, Inc. has not provided, and will not provide,
medical advice to Client, and Client agrees nat to interpret any statements made by Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. as medical advice.
8. Access to Work Site
Client shall provide Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. with access to the Work Site in the manner and at the times requested by Enviro-Air Cleaning, inc.. Clientacknowledges that there are inherent physical dangers of being presenton anv remediation site, including the Work Site.
Client agrees that it or its personnel or representatives will not enter anta the Work Site prior to completion of the Work unless accompanied by an Envire-Air Qleaning, Inc. ive. )i Client or its or the Work Site in breach of these
Terms and Conditions, Client agrees that it expressly assumes all risks of such entry, whether latent, patent or otherwise; and Client further agrees that any and all injury or loss is proximately caused by such access, he:ause suchinjury or damage could not have occurred
but for Client’s breach of these Terms and Conditions. Further, Client agrees to indemnify and hold Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. harmless from any and all claims, liabilities, costs, expense, or causes of action resulting from any such unauthorized entry into the Work Site.
9. Default; Right to Terminate
(a) Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. shall have the right to terminate this Agreementupon five (S} days written notice to Client of any default by Client under the Contract, including without limitation, the failure to timely pay any portion of the Contract Price.
(b) Further, Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. shall have the right to terminate this Contract upon written notice to Client if: {1} Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. is unable to obtain all necessary gover d/or other app or permits in ion with the Work, or (2) for reasons
beyond Enviro-Air Cleaning, inc.’s control, the Work cannct be as or withina time . If Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc, terminates the Contract pursuantto this subparagraph (b), it shall be entitled to full payment for any work done by
Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. up to the date of such termination.
10. Arbitration
{a) The parties agree that any claim {including claims of fraud} arising out of, relating to, or connected in any way with, the Contract or the breach thereof, shall be settled by flnal and binding private arbitration before a single arbitrator (the “Arbitrator”}in Minneapolis,
Minnesata, except Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. may choose to litigate any dispute wherein: {a) any Claim against Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. exceeds Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars {$500,000.00}; or (b} Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. seeks an injunction or spetcific
performance.
[b) Arbitrationshall be commenced by delivery of a written Demand for Arbitration. Within twenty (20} days of delivery, each party shall propose three potential arbitrators. Unless agreement is reached on a single arbitrator, within ten (10) days thereafter each Party
shall designate ane (1} of the potential arbitrators proposed and the persons so designated shall promptly confer and choose the Arbitrator. The arbitration shali not be administered by the American Arbitration Assaciation, but shall be conducted otherwise pursuant to its
Commercial Arbitration Rules, except that each Party shall have the right to take one or more, but no more than five, pre-arbitration depositions.
{c) Arbitration arising out of or relating to any claim shall not include, by consolidation, joiner, or in any other manner, any third party, including without limitation, any architect, engineer, or other design consultant retained by Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc., except where
Enwviro Air Cleaning, Inc. has consented to such consalidation or joiner in writing, and the third party has also consented in writing ta such consolidation or joiner.
11. Indemnification
Each party {the “Indemnifying Party*) shall be Hable far and indemnify and hold harmiess the other party {the “indemnified Party“} from any and all actions, suits, claims and costs in respect of injury or sickness, disease or death of any person or loss of or damages to any
property, which may be brought against the Indemnified Party by third parties including employees of said third parties and employees of the Indemnifying Party, which are directly related to or arise from the breach or i with any term or provision of this
Contract by the Indemnifying Party.
12, Attorneys' Fees
Clhent agrees to pay Envira-Air Cleaning, Inc.’s costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. in enforcing any of its rights under the Contract.
13. Notices
All notices to be given under the Contract shall be in writing and addressed to the other party at the address on the first page of the Contract. Notices shall be deemed received on the earlier of:
(i) the date of actual receipt;
(i} the day after defivering the notice (correctly addressed) to Federal Express or equivalent delivery service; or
{ili) twa days after mailing the Notice by United States Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested.
14. Miscellaneous
The invatidity, illegality or unenforceability of any provision, restriction, condition, reservation or any other part of the Contract, in its entirety or as applied to particular circumstances, shall notimpair or affect in any manner the validity, legality, enforceability or effect as
otherwise applied to the remainder of the Contract. The Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. The Contract shall not be assigned by Client except with Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc.’s prior written consent. The Contract, or any partion of the Work
there under, may be assigned or subcontracted by Enviro-Air Cleaning, Inc. without prior written consent of Client. The captions and headings are for convenience only and do not define or limit the scope or intent of the Contract. This Contract sets forth the entire

ing of the parties. Envi ir Cleaning, Inc. will not be bound by any representations or agreements not expressly contained as a written part of the Contract, including its exhibits, schedules, and/or addenda. Any number of counterparts of the Contract may be

executed and each such executed counterpartshall be deemed an original, but all such ts together shall i one agl . By signing below, Client acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Contract.

Mechanic’s Lien Notice

Minnesota law requires the following notice:

A. ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR PROPERTY MAY
FILE A LIEN AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR COMPANY HAS NOT PAID FOR THE CONTRIBUTIONS.

B. UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS
IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD THE AMOUNTS DUE
THEM FROM US UNTIL 120 DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF THE IMPROVEMENT UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN WAIVER
SIGNED BY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANY LABOR OR MATERIAL FOR THE IMPROVEMENT AND WHO GAVE YOU TIMELY
NOTICE.

Ryan R. Walther

Authorized ENVIRO-Air Cleaning, Inc. Signature Authorized Client Signature

Estimator

Authorized ENVIRO-Air Cleaning, Inc. Title Authorized Client Title

1/0/1900

Date Date




AllPhase Companies, Inc.

404-A St. Croix Trail North, Lakeland, MN 55043
Ph# 651-436-2930 Fax #651-436-3918

February 23, 2021

Michelle Elsner

City of Lakeland

690 Quinnell Avenue North
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043

Re: Mold remediation
City of Lakeland , 690 Quinnell Avenue North
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043

Dear Ms Elsner:

AllPhase Companies, Inc., (AllPhase) is pleased to provide a work scope and cost estimate on the above mentioned property.
Gutters are recommended on the subject site to reduce water around the building foundation.

Install containment during mold removal 380.00
Clean-up mold on exposed block walls, in basement - main room and bathrooms
surfactant, bleach and application of a moldicide, HEPA vacuum remediated area. 1,800.00

* Total Estimate  $2,180.00
Back portion of the building where water is seeping into basement (6” gutters)
Gutters 80 If at $17/If - $1,360.00
Downspouts 40 If @ $16/1f - $640.00
Extension from down spout 20 If @ $16/1f - $320.00
*Total estimate for gutters and downspouts on the back portion of the building 2,3200.00

* Does not address any other areas of the property other than Basement and the exposed foundation
wall.

* Mold may come back if water infiltration continues to occur.

* same linear foot charge would be applied if gutters are added to other portions of the building.

ACCEPTANCE

AllPhase will undertake this proposed scope of services for an estimated cost of $2,180.00. This proposed work scope and
associated cost estimate is based on our knowledge of the project site conditions. Payment is due upon completion of the job
unless other arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% will be charged per month on delinquent accounts. If payment is not
received when due, AllPhase may take any steps necessary to enforce its rights under this agreement. Customer agrees to
pay all costs incurred in collection with any delinquent account, including attorney’s fees, whether a lawsuit is commenced
ornot. Your signature on this document acknowledges your acceptance of the proposed work scope and associated costs.

Date:

Rennie Smith, P.G.
Project Manager

Accepted:
Date:




o2 : CLERK’S

LAKELAND REPORT

ONTHE ST. CROIX

CITY CLERK’S REPORT
DATE: March 16", 2021

City Hall Happenings- This month | spent what felt like a lot of time with CIT between tech visits and
conference calls in regards to IT issues at pump house 2, our annual reviews of our account and the
review of the security of the IT system for the City of Lakeland. Working to come up with a plan to
implement some of the suggestions for the IT system to ensure it is secure.

Participated in 4 different conference calls and virtual meetings in regards to the PFAs and 3M
settlement, the last pieces we had to provide to the committees was on how many wells we do have
connected to City water and the average cost of a hook up for a resident in Lakeland. Both of those
items were sent over at the beginning of March, | am hoping that soon | will be able to provide a date
as to when the money will be available to our residents. As | get any written information | have been
putting it in the Newsletter and on the Website under the Resident page. The last information | put into
the newsletter stated that the residents will have 2 years from the time the money is released to hook
up to City water.

Worked with Erik Henningsgard (SEH) to schedule the workshop for the development of the drainage
plan for 3" Street South which will wrap up the Quality Avenue road construction project, we
coordinated for the meeting and | had a mailing printed for all the residents that were impacted by

Quality Avenue and this project also, put up the postings along with a map image of the affected area
of this project.

Answered numerous inquiries from residents gathering information for various remodeling and outdoor
projects that are anticipated to be completed during the construction season of this year. Helping them

to understand the steps that are involved in securing a building permit, a variance or a grading and
filling permit.

Worked with Julia Paulsen Mullin and Erik Henningsgard to come up with an actual hard copy for the
grading and filling permit that can be given to the residents just like a physical building permit, a copy
of the permit and all memos from staff will become a part of the resident file for a permanent record.
Got the grading permit finalized for the bluff trail at 1485 Rivercrest Trail and issued to the resident
including getting the escrow account cleaned up and the money collected for the invoice from the
WMO and the time they invested in the project.

Worked to put together a memo to go with all of the standard city applications that require a permit fee
and escrow, added to the online applications on the website and updated all of the hard copy
applications in the vestibule at City Hall.

Found the 2019 physical mailing list for the newsletter and put together a new list of addresses to
physically mail copies of the newsletter to the residents that are on the St. Mary's Point postal route.



Worked with the Postmaster in town to renew our bulk mail permit and make sure that account will be
available for mailings as necessary.

Spoke with Dave Snyder to come up with a plan for writing the ordinance raising the pay for the City
Council starting in 2023. He is currently reviewing what was already in the ordinance and we will move
forward from there.

Participated in some webinars put on by the DNR entitled: Floodplain Basics, which discussed roles
and responsibilities at the community level for floodplain management, highlights included: common
terms, definitions, finding FEMA map, regulations and providing clarity to mandatory insurance
requirements/costs. Dealing with Nonconformities (Shore land & Floodplain): What are nonconforming
uses, lots and structures in shore lands and floodplains? We discussed statutory rights for
nonconformities, allowable uses, substantial improvements and substantial damage. FEMA Map
Basics 101 - the world of mapping zones, finding and printing FEMA maps, and the map updates are
in progress statewide. We will also cover highlights of map appeals and amendments. | also signed up
for other FEMA webinars that are being given through the end of April.

Respectfully submitted,
Michelle Elsner

Acting City Clerk



	March 16th 2021 Agenda
	4A -February 16th, 2021 Minutes
	4B - Claims to be Paid
	4C - Holiday Stationstore Tobacco License 2021
	4D - Easement Agreement with 16335 3rd St South
	5A - Law Enforcement Report
	5B - Lower St Croix Valley Fire District Report
	5C - Animal Control Report
	5D - Building Permit Report - Andy Schreder
	5E - Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard
	5F - Public Works/Water Department Report - Simon Wirth
	5G - Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin
	5H - Finance Report - Roger Schanus
	8A - Discussion and Action on Holiday Stationstore Liquor License 2021
	8B - Opening and Tabulation of Candidate Evaluation and Appt of New Council Member
	8C - Discussion and Action Regarding updated plan for Outlot A Stormwater Basin
	8D - Discussion on the Title of Public Works Commissioner
	8E - Discussion on progress for the City Council Raise
	8F - Discussion in Regards to Exterior Condition of City Hall
	Clerk's Report



